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PART |

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
GENERAL

Silicon Valley Bancshares (the "Company") is a foatiia corporation and bank holding company thas waorporated on April 23, 1982.
The Company's principal subsidiary is Silicon Valiank (the "Bank"), a wholly owned subsidiary bétCompany that was organized and
incorporated as a California banking corporatiorOmober 17, 1983. SVB Leasing Company, a whollyesvsubsidiary of the Company,
was incorporated on November 14, 1984 as a Cal#awrporation, and has remained inactive sincerjaration.

The Bank is a member of the Federal Reserve Syatehits deposits are insured by the Federal Depwsitance Corporation (FDIC). The
Bank serves emerging growth and middiarket companies in specific targeted niches, fogusn the technology and life sciences indus!
while also identifying and capitalizing on opporities to serve companies in other industries whHimsmcial services needs are underserved.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The Bank provides commercial lending and othemfaia products and services to clients in the tetdgy and life sciences industries, as
well as in other specifically targeted niches. Ehelgents are served across the nation by the Baonkigh branches and/or loan offices loc:

in Arizona, California, Colorado, Georgia, lllinpislaryland, Massachusetts, Oregon, Texas, and \Wgisin. Since 1994, the Bank has
refined a niche strategy based on identifying aaltalizing on market niches whose financial sexsineeds are underserved. By dedicating
resources within these niches, the Bank is abjeduide the highest level of expertise and qualéyvice to its clients.

TECHNOLOGY AND LIFE SCIENCES NICHE

The Bank's technology and life sciences niche fesus serving companies within a variety of techggland life sciences industries and
markets across the nation. These companies areaijgrigiuid, net providers of funds to the Bankdaoften have low utilization of their
credit facilities. Lending to this niche is typitatelated to working capital lines of credit, egoient financing, asset acquisition loans, and
bridge financing. The following is an overview bEtBank's technology and life sciences niche mesti

The Communications and Online Services practiceesetompanies in the networking, telecommunicatasonline services industries.
The networking industry includes companies supglyhe equipment and services that facilitate distdd enterprise networks such as local
and wide area networks. The telecommunicationssimg@encompasses the suppliers of equipment angtesito companies and consumers
for the transmission of voice, data and video. Canigs included in the online services industry $uppcess, content, services, and support
to individuals and businesses participating onltiternet, or in other online activities.

The Computers and Peripherals practice focusesmpanies that are engaged in the support and n&uarifey of computers, electronic
components and related peripheral products. Speuifirkets these companies serve include persomgluters, specialty computer systems,
add-in boards, printers, storage devices, netwgrkguipment, and contract manufacturing.

The Semiconductors practice serves companies iadadlvthe design, manufacturing and marketing grated circuits. This includes
companies involved in the manufacturing of semiemodr production equipment and semiconductorsingesind related services, electronic
parts wholesaling, computer-aided design, and céenaided manufacturing.
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The Software practice consists largely of compasjesializing in the design of integrated compatstems, computer programming
services, and the development and marketing of centiad and industrial applications as well as pokpged software.

The Life Sciences practices serve companies ibititechnology, medical devices and health careigs\ndustries. The biotechnology
industry includes companies involved in researahdevelopment of therapeutics and diagnosticsi®mnedical and pharmaceuticals
industries. The medical devices industry encomgassmpanies involved in the design, manufacturmgjdistribution of surgical instrumel
and medical equipment. Companies included in tiatineare services industry deal with patient$egitn a primary care or secondary care
role.

In addition to the industry-related practices d&sm=d above, the Bank has three other practiceprinitie commercial lending and other
financial products and services to clients assediatith the technology and life sciences industilég Pacific Rim practice serves the ma
of Asian-owned or managed companies located in the U.S hwhiget the criteria for inclusion in any of theustties mentioned above, wt
the Venture Capital practice provides venture edfitms with financing and other specialized prouand services. Lastly, the Emerging
Technologies practice, which was established irv1pgimarily targets non-venture-backed technolfiggncial relationships in Northern
California, with a primary focus on the softwareustry.

SPECIAL INDUSTRY NICHES

The Bank has always served a variety of commeecitdrprises unrelated to its technology and liferaes niche. These clients are served
through several special industry niche practicegmbenerally focus their lending in specific reggahroughout the U.S. The Bank's niche
strategy evolved from clients unrelated to the nedbgy and life sciences niche, and the Bank coesrto follow this strategy by identifying
industries whose financial services needs are sedexd. The following is a brief summary of the Barspecial industry niche practices.

The Real Estate practice is composed of real estaustruction and term loans whose primary soufecegayment is cash flow or sales
proceeds from real property collateral. The foduthe Real Estate practice consists of construdtians for residential and commercial
projects, and construction and mini-permanent laameetail, industrial and office projects.

The Premium Wineries practice focuses on wineriegRvproduce select or exclusive vintages of up30,000 cases annually. Lending in
this niche consists of both short-term inventone and term loans related to vineyard acquisaimhdevelopment, equipment financing and
cooperage.

The Religious Financial Resources practice setvestedit needs of churches, temples, their a#itiaschools, and other religious
organizations nationwide. Products offered to thihe include term loans for refinancing existirebt] acquiring property and for
construction, remodeling or renovation projects.

The Entertainment practice serves the indepen@etdisof the entertainment industry. This practioevides production loans, lines of credit
and term loans for library and other acquisitions.

In addition to serving the niches listed above,Bhak serves a broad array of industries througPiversified Industries practice in Northern
California. This practice allows the Bank to contrto evaluate potential niches by initially idéyitig and serving a few clients in related
industries or markets.

SPECIALIZED PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

The Bank has several divisions that offer speadliending products and other financial products sarvices to clients in the technology
life sciences niche as well as the special indusitlies discussed above, enabling the Bank torlsstee its clients' wide range of financial
services needs. These



divisions include: International, Cash Managem&rgasury, Real Estate, Factoring, Commercial Fieaaand Executive Banking.

The International Division provides foreign exchangnport and export letters of credit, documentaiections, and a number of other trade
finance products and services to the Bank's cligmtiping them to successfully operate in inteoral markets. The Bank has been granted
delegated authority by the Export-Import Bank a& th.S. (EX-IM) and the California Export Financefigé (CEFO), enabling the Bank to
provide its clients with EXM and CEFO guaranteed working capital loans tariice foreign receivables and inventory intendectkport, a:
well as provide purchase order financing.

The Cash Management Division provides service®lp the Bank's customers manage cash collectiahsliabursements efficiently and ci
effectively. Services provided include wholesaleklmox services, electronic information reportingntolled disbursement services, and a
variety of other services designed to meet the ingndnd cash management needs of the Bank's clients

Through the Treasury Division, the Bank providegestment services to assist its clients with margghort-term investments. Investment
securities purchased on behalf of clients include. Oreasury securities, U.S. agency securitiasneercial paper, Eurodollar deposits, and
bankers' acceptances.

In addition to being a special industry niche, esthte lending is also a product offered to thekBaclients. This product is typically offered
to finance commercial real estate owned and opmiatehe Bank's client companies.

Both the Factoring Division and the Commercial RiceDivision offer alternative financing to cliecampanies which do not qualify for the
more traditional financing offered through the Bankiche practices. The Factoring Division gengrsdlrves the Bank's emerging growth
client base by purchasing clients' accounts reb&vat a discount, making operating funds immedjiateailable to the clients, and then
managing the collection of these receivables. To@ercial Finance Division assists client compadi@sng periods when profit
performance has been interrupted or where grelatability is required by providing credit facilés that involve frequent monitoring of the
underlying collateral, which generally consistsao€ounts receivable, inventory and equipment. fentd of the Factoring and Commercial
Finance Divisions grow and their financial conditistrengthens, they often end up being served gfirthe Bank's niche practices.

The Executive Banking Division focuses on servimg personal banking needs of senior executive®amérs of the Bank's client
companies, partners and senior executives of verpital firms, attorneys, accountants, and gihgfessionals whose businesses are
affiliated with the Bank's niches.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995, the Compadythe Bank, in the aggregate, employed 454 2884348 full-time equivalent
personnel, respectively, consisting of both fultd¢iand permanent part-time employees. Full-timévatgpnt is a measurement equivalent to
one full-time employee working a standard day, isrzhsed on the number of hours worked in a giventm The Company's and the Bank's
employees are not represented by any unions oreg\sy a collective bargaining agreement. Managémiethe Company and the Bank
believes that, in general, its employee relatioessatisfactory.

COMPETITION

The banking and financial services business enwigont in California, as well as the rest of the UiShighly and increasingly competitive.
The Bank competes for client loans, deposits ahdrdtnancial products and services with other camial banks, savings and loan
associations, securities and brokerage companm$gage companies, insurance companies, financeaes, money market and other

5



mutual funds, credit unions, and other non-banérfmal services providers. Many of these competitme much larger in total assets and
capitalization, have greater access to capital etarknd offer a broader array of financial prodacis services than the Bank. The
increasingly competitive environment is primarilyesult of changes in regulation, changes in teldgyoand product delivery systems, and
the accelerating pace of consolidation among firzuservices providers. In order to compete witheotfinancial services providers, the Bank
principally relies upon promotional activities aimdustry knowledge in its market areas, persoratiomships with clients and other service
providers, referral sources established by officéirectors and employees, and specialized sertédesed to meet the Bank's clients' needs.
In those instances where the Bank is unable tonagamlate a client's needs, the Bank will seek tange for those services to be provided by
its network of correspondents and other servicgigens.

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS, GOVERNMENT POLICIES, LEGISLATI ON, AND REGULATION

The Company's profitability, like most other findgaddnstitutions, is primarily dependent on intdreste differentials. In general, the differe
between the interest rates paid by the Bank ondstéearing liabilities, such as deposits andrdtlberowings, and the interest rates received
by the Bank on interest-earning assets, such as legended to its clients and securities heltsimvestment portfolio, comprise the major
portion of the Company's earnings. These ratekigtdy sensitive to many factors that are beyoreddbntrol of the Company and the Bank,
such as inflation, recession and unemployment tlaadnpact that future changes in domestic anddgoreconomic conditions might have on
the Company and the Bank cannot be predicted.

The Company's business is also influenced by theetaoy and fiscal policies of the federal governtreamd the policies of regulatory
agencies, particularly the Board of Governors efflederal Reserve System (the "Federal ReservelBoahe Federal Reserve Board
implements national monetary policies (with objees such as curbing inflation and combating rece$shrough its open-market operations
in U.S. government securities, by adjusting theuiegl level of reserves for depository institutigudject to its reserve requirements and by
varying the target federal funds and discount rapgsicable to borrowings by depository institugoifhe actions of the Federal Reserve
Board in these areas influence the growth of baakg, investments and deposits, and also afferesitrates earned on interest-earning
assets and paid on interest-bearing liabilitie® mature and impact on the Company and the Baakyfuture changes in monetary and
fiscal policies cannot be predicted.

From time to time, legislative acts, as well asutations, are enacted which have the effect oflasing the cost of doing business, limiting
expanding permissible activities, or affecting toenpetitive balance between banks and other fiaaservices providers. Proposals to
change the laws and regulations governing the tipasaand taxation of banks, bank holding compaaiesother financial institutions are
frequently made in the U.S. Congress, in the $tafislatures and by various bank regulatory agendibe likelihood of any legislative or
regulatory changes and the impact such changes hgle on the Company and the Bank cannot be peediSee "ltem 1. Business--
Supervision and Regulation” for additional discaesin legislative and regulatory changes.

SUPERVISION AND REGULATION

Bank holding companies and banks are extensivgiylated under both federal and state law. Thislegigu is intended primarily for the
protection of depositors and the deposit insurdmed and not for the benefit of shareholders ofGloenpany. Set forth below is a summary
description of certain laws and regulations whielate to the operations of the Company and the BEm& description does not purport to be
complete and is qualified in its entirety by refege to the applicable laws and regulations.

In recent years, significant legislative proposald reforms affecting the financial services indubtive been discussed and evaluated by the
U.S. Congress. Such proposals include, but arémibéd to,



legislation to revise the Glag&teagall Act and the Bank Holding Company Act 0@.9as amended (the "BHCA"), and to expand perbies
activities for banks, principally to facilitate titenvergence of commercial and investment banldegtain proposals also have sought to
expand insurance activities of banks. It is unclelagther any of these proposals, or any form ahntheill be introduced in the current U.S.
Congress and become law. Consequently, it is negiple to determine what effect, if any, these athér legislative proposals may have on
the Company and the Bank.

THE COMPANY

The Company, as a registered bank holding compsusybject to regulation under the BHCA and ReguitaY, which has been adopted
thereunder by the Federal Reserve Board. The Coripaaquired to file with the Federal Reserve Bloguarterly, semi-annual and annual
reports, and such additional information as theeF@EdReserve Board may require pursuant to the Bld@d\Regulation Y. The Federal
Reserve Board may conduct examinations of the Cognpad its subsidiaries.

The Federal Reserve Board may require that the @oynferminate an activity or terminate controllmfuidate or divest certain subsidiaries
or affiliates when the Federal Reserve Board beidhe activity or the control of the subsidianaffiliate constitutes a significant risk to the
financial safety, soundness or stability of anyhaf Company's banking subsidiaries. The Federamed8oard also has the authority to
regulate provisions of certain bank holding compdept, including the authority to impose interederceilings and reserve requirements on
such debt.

The Company is required by the Federal Reservedoamaintain certain minimum levels of capitaldan addition, under certain
circumstances, the Company must file written notigl, and obtain approval from, the Federal Res@&ward prior to purchasing or
redeeming its equity securities. See "ltem

1. Business--Supervision and Regulation--Capitah@#rds" and "ltem 1. Business--Supervision andufeéign--Prompt Corrective Action
and Other Enforcement Mechanisms" for further distn related to minimum capital guidelines.

Under the BHCA and regulations adopted by the Fdd®eserve Board, a bank holding company and itshamking subsidiaries are
prohibited from requiring certain tie-in arrangertgeim connection with any extension of credit, &as sale of property or furnishing of
services.

The Company is required to obtain the prior approf¢ghe Federal Reserve Board for the acquisitibmore than 5.0% of the outstanding
shares of any class of voting securities, or sultisily all of the assets, of any bank or bank hajccompany. Prior approval of the Federal
Reserve Board is also required for the merger nsalidation of the Company and another bank holdomgpany.

The Company is prohibited by the BHCA, except irtaia instances prescribed by statute, from acogidirect or indirect ownership or
control of more than 5.0% of the outstanding voshgres of any company that is not a bank or baidiftyg company and from engaging
directly or indirectly in activities other than & of banking, managing or controlling banks onisiiing services to its subsidiaries. Howe
the Company, subject to the prior approval of thddfal Reserve Board, may engage in, or acquireg/ehares of companies engaged in,
activities that are deemed by the Federal Reseoaedo be so closely related to banking or margagircontrolling banks as to be a proper
incident thereto. In making any such determinatiba,Federal Reserve Board considers whether ttierpence of such activities by the
Company or an affiliate can reasonably be expecteuoduce benefits to the public, such as greatevenience, increased competition or
gains in efficiency, that outweigh possible advaffects, such as undue concentration of resoudegseased or unfair competition, conflicts
of interest, or unsound banking practices. The Fddeserve Board is also empowered to differemti@ween activities commenced "de
novo" and activities commenced by acquisition, hole or in part, of a going concern.
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In 1996, the Economic Growth and Regulatory Papanieduction Act of 1996 (the "Budget Act") elimted the requirement that bank
holding companies seek Federal Reserve Board agldoefore engaging "de novo" in permissible nonkirag activities as listed in
Regulation Y, provided that the bank holding compand its lead depository institution are "well italized" and that certain other criteria
specified in the Budget Act are met. Similar changere made to Regulation Y, effective April 21979For purposes of determining the
capital levels at which a bank holding companyoissidered well capitalized under the Budget Act Redulation Y, the Federal Reserve
Board adopted, as an interim rule, capital ratorsg consolidated basis) that are, with the excepif the leverage capital ratio (which is
lower), the same as the levels set for determinihgther a state member bank is well capitalizeceund

Section 38 of the Federal Deposit Insurance Aat."8em 1. Business--Supervision and Regulatioapi@l Standards" and "ltem 1.
Business--Supervision and Regulation--Prompt Ctimeé\ction and Other Enforcement Mechanisms" fdliional discussion on capital
ratios.

Under Federal Reserve Board regulations, a bardifgptompany is required to serve as a sourcenahfiial and managerial strength to its
subsidiary banks and may not conduct its operaiimas unsafe or unsound manner. In addition, tihésFederal Reserve Board's policy that
in serving as a source of strength to its subsidianks, a bank holding company should stand réadge available resources to provide
adequate capital funds to its subsidiary banksndyperiods of financial stress or adversity andutheaintain the financial flexibility and
capital-raising capacity to obtain additional reses for assisting its subsidiary banks. A banklimgl company's failure to meet its
obligations to serve as a source of strength teubsidiary banks will generally be consideredi®/Federal Reserve Board to be an unsafe
and unsound banking practice or a violation offbderal Reserve Board's regulations or both.

The Company is also a bank holding company withénrheaning of Section 3700 of the California Finan€ode. As such, the Company
its subsidiaries are subject to periodic examimeltip, and may be required to file reports with, @adifornia Department of Financial
Institutions.

The Company's securities are registered with tloei8ees and Exchange Commission (SEC) under tloer8s Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the "Exchange Act"). As such, the Comjimsybject to information reporting, proxy soli¢iten, insider trading restrictions, and
other requirements and restrictions as specifigderExchange Act.

The Company's common stock is listed on the Naddmpnal Market, and, as such, the Company is stibjethe reporting and other
requirements of the Nasdaq Stock Market.

THE BANK

The Bank, as a Californiehartered bank and a member of the Federal ReSgstem, is subject to primary supervision, periekaminatior
and regulation by the California Commission of Ficial Institutions (the "Commissioner") and the &ed Reserve Board. If, as a result o
examination of the Bank, the Federal Reserve Bshodild determine that the financial condition, talpiesources, asset quality,
management, earnings prospects, liquidity, seiitsitio market risk, or other aspects of the Banligsrations are unsatisfactory, or that the
Bank is violating or has violated any law or rediala, various remedies are available to the Fedeeakrve Board. Such remedies include the
power to: enjoin "unsafe or unsound" practicesyiregaffirmative action to correct any conditioesulting from any violation or practice,
issue an administrative order that can be judicitiforced, direct an increase in capital, resthietgrowth of the Bank, assess civil monetary
penalties, remove officers and directors, and @téty to terminate the Bank's deposit insuranceghytas a California-chartered bank, would
result in a revocation of the Bank's charter. Teen@®issioner has many of the same remedial powers.

The deposits of the Bank are insured by the FDIthénmanner and to the extent provided by law.tRigrprotection, the Bank pays a
quarterly statutory assessment. For additionaudision related to deposit insurance, see "ltenusir@ss--Supervision and Regulation--
Premiums for Deposit Insurance.”



Because the Bank's deposits are insured by the Abé¢Mank is also subject to certain FDIC ruled magulations.

Various requirements and restrictions imposed atesand federal laws and regulations affect theadjpms of the Bank. State and federal
statutes and regulations relate to many aspec¢teddank’s operations, including, but not limitedreserves against deposits, interest rates ol
deposits and loans, investments, mergers and &bopss borrowings, dividends, and locations ofrimta offices. Further, the Bank is required
to maintain certain minimum levels of capital. Skem 1. Business--Supervision and Regulation--@h8tandards" for further discussion
related to minimum capital guidelines.

DIVIDENDS AND OTHER TRANSFERS OF FUNDS

The Company is a legal entity separate and distioot the Bank. The Company's ability to pay caistdénds is limited by the California
Corporations Code to the greater of (a) the Compasyained earnings, or (b) the Company's tosdtagnet of cash dividends declared) less
150.0% of the Company's liabilities. In additiortte aforementioned cash dividend limitations ingzbsn the Company, there are statutory
and regulatory limitations on the amount of dividenvhich may be paid to the Company by the BankfdZaia law restricts the amount
available for cash dividends by state-charteredk®amthe lesser of the bank's retained earninggbincome for its last three fiscal years
(less any cash dividends made during such perdatlvithstanding this restriction, a bank may, wiie prior approval of the Commissioner,
pay a cash dividend in an amount not exceedingtbater of: (a) the retained earnings of the békthe net income for such bank's last
preceding fiscal year, or (c) the net income oftihak for its current fiscal year.

As a Federal Reserve member bank, there are sefianatations imposed under applicable Federal ResBoard regulations with respect to
the Bank's ability to pay dividends to the Compdnyparticular, the prior approval of the FederakBrve Board is required if the total of all
cash dividends declared by a Federal Reserve mdmbé&rin any calendar year exceeds the bank'srofitsp(as defined by the Federal
Reserve Board) for that year combined with itsinetd net profits (as defined by the Federal ResBoard) for the preceding two years, less
any transfers to surplus or to a fund for the eetient of preferred stock. Such approval authoriy tme delegated to the local Federal Res
Bank under certain circumstances. See "ltem 8.rneilahStatements and Supplementary Data--Note t#et@€onsolidated Financial
Statements--Regulatory Matters" for further diseus®n dividend restrictions.

The Federal Reserve Board also has the authorfiyotaibit the Bank from engaging in activities thatthe Federal Reserve Board's opinion,
constitute unsafe or unsound practices in condgdtinbusiness. It is possible, depending uporitiaacial condition of the bank in question
and other factors, that the Federal Reserve Baartll @ssert that the payment of dividends or gplagments might, under some
circumstances, be an unsafe or unsound practictheffuthe Federal Reserve Board has establishdélmes with respect to the maintena
of appropriate levels of capital by banks or baokling companies under its jurisdiction. Compliamgth the standards set forth in such
guidelines and the restrictions that are, or mayrbposed under the prompt corrective action piowis of federal law could limit the amount
of dividends which the Bank or the Company may gde Commissioner may impose similar limitationstioe conduct of California-
chartered banks. See "Item 1. Business--SupervisidrRegulation--Capital Standards" and "ltem IsiBess--Supervision and Regulation--
Prompt Corrective Action and Other Enforcement Meitbms," for a discussion of these additional ig&ins on capital distributions.

The Bank is subject to certain restrictions impadsgdederal law on any extensions of credit totharissuance of a guarantee or letter of
credit on behalf of, the Company or other affil@tthe purchase of, or investments in, stock ceratkcurities thereof, the taking of such
securities as collateral for loans, and the pureltdsssets of the Company or other affiliates hSestrictions prevent the Company and such
other affiliates from borrowing from the Bank urddbe loans are secured by marketable obligatibns o
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designated amounts. Further, such secured loansaestments by the Bank to, or in, the Compantopor in, any other affiliate are limited,
individually, to 10.0% of the Bank's capital andgus (as defined by federal regulations), and sedured loans and investments are limi
in the aggregate, to 20.0% of the Bank's capitdlsamplus (as defined by federal regulations).f@alia law also imposes certain restrictions
with respect to transactions involving the Compang other controlling persons of the Bank. Addiéibrestrictions on transactions with
affiliates may be imposed on the Bank under thenptacorrective action provisions of federal laweSk#em 1. Business--Supervision and
Regulation--Prompt Corrective Action and Other Eoganent Mechanisms" for related discussion reggrristrictions on transactions with
affiliates.

CAPITAL STANDARDS

The Federal Reserve Board has adopted minimurnbeskd capital guidelines intended to provide a oreasf capital that reflects the deg

of risk associated with a banking organization'srapions for both transactions reported on there@lsheet as assets, and transactions, such
as commitments, letters of credit and recoursengaments, which are recorded as off-balance steasi Under these guidelines, dollar
amounts of assets and credit equivalent amourtaff-thlance sheet items are adjusted by one ofrakgenversion factors and/or risk
adjustment percentages.

A banking organization's total and Tier 1 risk-lthsapital ratios are obtained by dividing its qiyatig capital by its total risk-adjusted assets.
Federal banking regulators measure risk-adjustsgtgswhich include offialance sheet items, against both total qualifgegjtal (the sum ¢
qualifying Tier 1 and Tier 2 capital) and qualifgiTier 1 capital. Tier 1 capital consists primanfycommon stock, retained earnings,
noncumulative perpetual preferred stock (cumulgpiemetual preferred stock for bank holding comeshniand minority interests in
consolidated subsidiaries, less most intangibletasSier 2 capital consists of a limited amounthaf allowance for loan losses, cumulative
perpetual preferred stock, long-term preferredisteligible term subordinated debt, and certairenthstruments with some characteristics of
equity. The inclusion of elements of Tier 2 capisatubject to certain other requirements and ditighs of the federal banking agencies.
Federal banking regulators also require bankingmiggtions to maintain a minimum amount of quatifyiTier 1 capital relative to total
quarterly average assets, referred to as the Tiearetage ratio. In addition to these uniform risdsed capital guidelines and leverage ratio
requirements that apply across the banking induiteyfederal banking regulators have the disandticset individual minimum capital
requirements for specific institutions at ratesigigantly above the minimum guidelines and ratios.

The federal banking agencies have adopted a jganiey policy statement which provides that the adey and effectiveness of a bank's
interest rate risk management process and the dévisl interest rate exposures are critical factorthe evaluation of the bank's capital
adequacy. A bank with material weaknesses in ies@st rate risk management process or high leféfgerest rate exposure relative to its
capital will be directed by the federal banking rgjes to take corrective actions. Such actions imelyde recommendations or directions to
raise additional capital, strengthen managemergréisp, improve management information and measemesystems, reduce levels of
interest rate exposure, or some combination thetepénding upon the individual financial instituti® circumstances.

The federal banking agencies have issued a fitelhich provides that financial institutions whibhve significant amounts of their assets
concentrated in high risk loans or nontraditiorehking activities, and who fail to adequately mantgese risks, may be required to set aside
capital in excess of the regulatory minimums. Tédefal banking agencies have not imposed any dativii assessment for determining
when these risks are significant, but have idardithese issues as important factors they wilkerevn assessing capital adequacy.
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Federally supervised banks and savings associaensurrently required to report deferred tax @siseaccordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 109, '&atting for Income Taxes." The federal banking agEnhave issued regulations wh
limit the amount of deferred tax assets that dmalble in computing a financial institution's réafory capital. The amount of any deferred
tax assets in excess of this limit would be exadlliilem Tier 1 capital and total assets for purpafagsgulatory risk-based capital ratio
calculations.

Future changes in regulations or practices coutthén reduce the amount of capital recognized foppses of capital adequacy. Such
changes could affect the ability of the Company tnedBank to grow and could restrict the amourgrofits, if any, available for the payme
of dividends. See "ltem 8. Financial Statements@&mgplementary Data--Note 15 to the Consolidatedigial Statements-- Regulatory
Matters" for the Company's and Bank's capital sadie of December 31, 1997.

PROMPT CORRECTIVE ACTION AND OTHER ENFORCEMENT MECH ANISMS

Federal banking agencies possess broad powersstadarective and other supervisory action as deesperopriate on an insured depository
institution and its holding company. Federal lagguire each federal banking agency to take prompeéctive action to resolve the problems
of insured depository institutions, including, Imat limited to, those institutions which fall belawe or more of the prescribed minimum
required capital ratios. Such laws require eackri@danking agency to promulgate regulations degithe following five categories in whi
an insured depository institution will be placedséd on the level of its capital ratios: well calEed, adequately capitalized,
undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalizexd @ritically undercapitalized.

The Company's and the Bank's capital ratios weex@ess of regulatory guidelines for a well cajtad depository institution as of Decem
31, 1997. See "ltem 8. Financial Statements angl8oyentary Data--Note 15 to the Consolidated Firsit8tatements--Regulatory Matters"
for the Company's and Bank's capital ratios asexfdnber 31, 1997.

A depository institution that, based upon its cald#vels, is classified as well capitalized, adsqly capitalized or undercapitalized may be
treated as though it were in the next lower capidddgory if the appropriate federal banking ageattgr notice and opportunity for hearing,
determines that an unsafe or unsound conditioanamsafe or unsound practice, warrants such tegdtrAt each successive lower capital
category, an insured depository institution is sabjo more restrictions. The federal banking agesntiowever, may not treat an institutior
critically undercapitalized unless its capital oatactually warrant such treatment.

Federal law prohibits insured depository institaidrom paying management fees to any controllexggns or, with certain limited
exceptions, from making capital distributions, fitea such transaction the institution would be ucdpitalized.

In addition to measures taken under the prompective action provisions, banking organizations meysubject to potential enforcement
actions by the federal regulators for unsafe opund practices in conducting their businessesproviblation of any law, rule, regulation,
condition imposed in writing by the agency, or tesfra written agreement with the agency. Enforcemetions may include the appointment
of a conservator or receiver, the issuance of aecaad desist order that can be judicially enfqrtesltermination of deposit insurance (in the
case of a depository institution), the impositidrtivil monetary penalties, the issuance of dineetito increase capital, the issuance of formal
and informal agreements, the issuance of removhpashibition orders against institution-affiliatpdrties, and the enforcement of such
actions through injunctions or restraining ordeasdd upon a judicial determination that the agevayld be harmed if such equitable relief
was not granted.
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SAFETY AND SOUNDNESS STANDARDS

The federal banking agencies have adopted guidaimassist in identifying and addressing potesadtty and soundness concerns before
capital becomes impaired. The guidelines set fopirational and managerial standards relating)teitérnal controls, information systems
and internal audit systems, (ii) loan documentat{oi) credit underwriting, (iv) asset growth, afd compensation, fees and benefits. In
addition, the federal banking agencies have marentty adopted safety and soundness guidelinesresfect to asset quality and earnings.
The more recently adopted asset quality guidelmeside six standards for establishing and maimaia system to identify problem assets
and prevent those assets from deteriorating. Uthdme standards, an insured depository institwimuld: (i) conduct periodic asset quality
reviews to identify problem assets, (ii) estimdite inherent losses in problem assets and estabbshves that are sufficient to absorb
estimated losses, (iii) compare problem assetsdtatapital, (iv) take appropriate corrective attio resolve problem assets, (v) consider the
size and potential risks of material asset conatiotrs, and (vi) provide periodic asset qualityortp with adequate information for
management and the board of directors to asse$svitleof asset risk. The more recently adoptediags guidelines set forth standards for
evaluating and monitoring earnings and for ensulttirag earnings are sufficient for the maintenarfcadequate capital and reserves.

PREMIUMS FOR DEPOSIT INSURANCE

The Bank's deposit accounts are insured by the Bemkance Fund (BIF), as administered by the FICto the maximum permitted by
law. Insurance of deposits may be terminated by upon a finding that the financial institutibas engaged in unsafe or unsound
practices, is in an unsafe or unsound conditiozot@tinue operations, or has violated any applicke regulation, rule, order or condition
imposed by the FDIC or by the financial institut®primary regulator.

The FDIC charges an annual assessment for theamseiiof deposits, which as of December 31, 199igawh from O to 27 basis points per
$100 of insured deposits, based on the risk aquéati financial institution poses to its deposgtirance fund. The risk classification is based
on a financial institution's capital group and susary subgroup assignment. At December 31, 188¥Bank's assessment rate was the
statutory minimum assessment of $2,000 per year.

Pursuant to the Budget Act, as of January 1, 19@7Bank began paying, in addition to its normadaigt insurance premium as a member of
the BIF, an amount equal to approximately 1.3 bpsists per $100 of insured deposits toward thearent of Financing Corporation bonds
("Fico Bonds") issued in the 1980s to assist inro@very of the savings and loan industry. Membéthe Savings Association Insurance
Fund (SAIF), by contrast, pay, in addition to thearmal deposit insurance premium as members dB&IE, approximately 6.4 basis points
per $100 of insured deposits toward the retirernéttie Fico Bonds. Under the Budget Act, the FD8@adt permitted to establish SAIF
assessment rates that are lower than comparablasBH#Ssment rates. Beginning no later than Jady2800, the assessment rate paid to
the retirement of the Fico Bonds will be equalffembers of the BIF and the SAIF. The Budget Aab alovides for the merging of the BIF
and the SAIF by January 1, 1999 provided thereargnancial institutions still chartered as sadrmgsociations at that time. Should the
insurance funds be merged before January 1, 208@gsessment rate paid by all members of thifuredvtoward the retirement of the Fico
Bonds would be equal upon the time of merger.

INTERSTATE BANKING AND BRANCHING

The BHCA currently permits bank holding companiesf any state to acquire banks and bank holdingpemies located in any other state,
subject to certain conditions, including certaitioravide and state-imposed concentration limitsal&ahave the ability, subject to certain
restrictions, to acquire by acquisition or mergemthes located outside their home state. Theles$tatent of new interstate branches is also
possible in those states with laws that expresstynii it. Interstate branches are subject to
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certain laws of the states in which they are lada@ompetition may increase further as banks brawcotss state lines and enter new markets.
COMMUNITY REINVESTMENT ACT AND FAIR LENDING DEVELOP MENTS

The Bank is subject to certain fair lending lawd a@porting obligations involving home mortgagediery operations and Community
Reinvestment Act (CRA) activities. The CRA genagraéiquires the federal banking agencies to evalingteecord of a bank in meeting the
credit needs of its local communities, includingidand moderate-income neighborhoods. A bank magubgect to substantial penalties and
corrective measures for a violation of certain fanding laws. The federal banking agencies mag takmpliance with such laws and CRA
obligations into account when regulating and suigérg other activities.

A bank's compliance with its CRA obligations is ma@ed via a performance-based evaluation systemihvidsises CRA ratings on a financial
institution's actual lending service and investnmformance. When a bank holding company apptieapproval to acquire a bank or other
bank holding company, the Federal Reserve Boaldevilew the CRA assessment of each subsidiary battke applicant bank holding
company, and such records may be the basis foiirtpttye application. In June 1997, the Federal ResBoard rated the Bank "satisfacto
in complying with its CRA obligations.

YEAR 2000 COMPLIANCE

In May 1997, the Federal Financial Institutions Ekaation Council issued an interagency statemetiteéahief executive officers of all
federally supervised financial institutions regagli'year 2000" project awareness. It is expectatidhless financial institutions address the
technology issues relating to the coming of the Y880, there will be major disruptions in the giems of financial institutions. The
statement provides guidance to financial instingigroviders of data services and all examininggeel of the federal banking agencies
regarding the year 2000 issue. The federal bardgemcies intend to conduct year 2000 complianceiedions, and the failure to
implement a year 2000 compliance program by Dece®bel998 may be viewed by the federal bankingeigs as an unsafe and unsound
banking practice. In addition, the federal bankaggncies will be taking into account year 2000 ciéganpe programs when analyzing
applications to acquire a bank or other bank hgldiompany and may deny an application based on2@&-related issues.

In October 1997, the SEC Divisions of CorporatigmaRce and Investment Management issued Staff Lgjdtin No. 5 related to year 20
issues. This legal bulletin reminded public op@gttompanies to consider their disclosure obligatielating to anticipated costs, problems
and uncertainties associated with the year 20Q@iss

The Company and the Bank are aware of the year 280@ and the potential risks. The Bank has emgagdkird party vendor, a recognized
expert in assisting in all phases of year 2000 damgpe, as part of a multiphase project to ashistBank with addressing the year 2000 issue.
The first two phases of the year 2000 complianogept, systems inventory and risk assessment,rajegbed to be completed during the
second quarter of 1998. The last phase of the girmjeludes systems replacement and/or modificadimh client notification, and is projected
to begin by the third quarter of 1998. Key custoimérmation systems are projected to be fully cbam by December 31, 1998, with all
remaining systems projected to be tested and ieeftiio later than the end of the second quarté869. The expense and related potential
impact on the Company's pre-tax earnings of tls fivo phases of the year 2000 compliance progeexpected to approximate $250,000.
Management has not yet assessed the potentiatfalampact of the last phase of the project (aysteeplacement and/or modification and
client notification).
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RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In February 1997, the Financial Accounting Stand@dard (FASB) issued SFAS No. 128, "Earnings per&" SFAS No. 128 establishes
standards for computing and reporting earningspare (EPS) and applies to entities with publigidlcommon stock or financial
instruments that are potentially convertible intdjicly held common stock. This statement supersédrounting Principles Board (APB)
Opinion No. 15, "Earnings per Share." The pres@maif primary EPS, as required by APB Opinion Wb, is replaced with a presentatior
basic EPS, which is defined in SFAS No. 128. Initzalt, dual presentation of basic EPS and dilutB&FEas defined in SFAS No. 128, is
required on the face of the income statement fardities that have complex capital structurescldisure of a reconciliation between basic
EPS and diluted EPS is also required.

Basic EPS excludes dilution and is computed byditgl income available to common shareholders bywmiighted-average number of
common shares outstanding for the period. DilutB& Eeflects the potential dilution that could ociédinancial instruments or other contra
to issue common stock were exercised or conventedcommon stock or resulted in the issuance ofraomstock that then shared in the
earnings of the entity. Diluted EPS is computedlsirty to the fully diluted EPS computation requdrby APB Opinion No. 15. The Compa
adopted SFAS No. 128 effective December 31, 196&."8em 8. Financial Statements and Supplemematg--Note 2 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements-- Earnings Per Share" fodibelosure of the reconciliations between basic BR&diluted EPS for the years ended
December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995.

In February 1997, the FASB issued SFAS No. 129s¢@sure of Information about Capital StructureFAS No. 129 establishes standards
for disclosing information about an entity's capdi@ucture and applies to all entities. The Conypatlopted SFAS No. 129 effective
December 31, 1997. No additional disclosures imtites to the consolidated financial statementdtexsfrom the Company's adoption of
this statement.

In June 1997, the FASB issued SFAS No. 130, "RempEomprehensive Income.” SFAS No. 130 establistesdards for all entities for
reporting comprehensive income and its componearfisancial statements. This statement requiresath&tems which are required to be
recognized under accounting standards as compookotamprehensive income be reported in a finarstetement that is displayed with the
same prominence as other financial statements. @drapsive income is equal to net income plus tlaagé in "other comprehensive
income," as defined by SFAS No. 130. The only congm of other comprehensive income currently applie to the Company is the net
unrealized gain or loss on available-for-sale itmests. SFAS No. 130 requires that an entity: k@9sify items of other comprehensive
income by their nature in a financial statement|, @) report the accumulated balance of other cehmmsive income separately from
common stock and retained earnings in the equdiiseof the balance sheet. This statement is @ffeéor financial statements issued for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 1997.

In June 1997, the FASB issued SFAS No. 131, "Dsales about Segments of an Enterprise and Relafiganation.” This statement
establishes standards for publicly held entitieliow in reporting information about operatinggseents in annual financial statements and
requires that those entities also report selectfearnation about operating segments in interimritial statements. This statement also
establishes standards for related disclosures givodticts and services, geographic areas and magtomers. This statement is effective for
financial statements issued for periods beginnftey ®ecember 15, 1997.

In January 1997, the SEC approved amendments @ela 33-7386) to Regulations S-X and S-K regartiie disclosure requirements for
derivative financial instruments, other financiadtruments and derivative commodity instrumenti€ctively, "market risk sensitive
instruments"). The amendments require enhancetbdige of accounting policies for derivative fin@iénstruments and derivative
commodity instruments in the notes to the finansfatements. In addition, the amendments expand
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existing disclosure requirements to include quatitie and qualitative information regarding the kearisk inherent in market risk sensitive
instruments. The required quantitative and qualigaihformation is required to be disclosed outsifi¢he financial statements and related
notes thereto.

The accounting policies disclosure requirementsffective for all SEC registrants in filings thatlude financial statements issued for
periods ending after June 15, 1997. See "ltemréarigial Statements and Supplementary Data--NateHetConsolidated Financial
Statements--Significant Accounting Polici¢areign Exchange Forward Contracts" for the Comsadigclosure of these accounting polic

The quantitative and qualitative information distice requirements regarding market risks are effeédr all bank and thrift registrant filini
which include annual financial statements issuegéiods ending after June 15, 1997. See "lteMahagement's Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operatiorgetest Rate Risk Management" for the Companytdatiare of the required quantitative
and qualitative information regarding market risks.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

In 1995, the Bank relocated its corporate headguseind main branch and entered into a 10-yeas [@as two story office building located
at 3003 Tasman Drive, Santa Clara, Californiauly 1997, the Bank finalized an amendment to thgitel lease associated with its
corporate headquarters. The amendment providekddease of additional premises, approximatin@®® square feet, adjacent to the
existing headquarters facility. Construction of thirior of the building commenced in February 898nd it is projected the Company could
begin occupying the additional premises betweey 7898 and August 1998.

In addition to the headquarters lease in SantaaClhe Bank has entered into various other leasgwdperties that serve as branches and/or
loan offices. These properties are located in ¢flewing locations within California: Irvine, MenlBark, Palo Alto, San Diego, St. Helena,
and West Los Angeles. Offices located outside dff@aia include: Phoenix, Arizona; Boulder, Cold@ Atlanta, Georgia; Rosemont,
lllinois; Rockville, Maryland; Wellesley, Massaclaits; Beaverton, Oregon; Austin, Texas; and BekleWashington. All Bank properties
are occupied under leases which expire at variatssdhrough May 2005, and in most instances, diecoptions to renew or extend at market
rates and terms. The Bank also owns leasehold ireprents and furniture, fixtures and equipmentsapitices, all of which are used in the
Bank's business activities.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

There were no legal proceedings requiring disclgursuant to this item pending at December 317 189at the date of this report.
ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted to a vote by the shadenslof the Company's common stock during the foguiarter of 1997
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PART Il
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY A ND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS
MARKET INFORMATION

The Company's common stock is traded over the eowmt the National Association of Securities Desafeutomated Quotation (Nasdaq)
National Market under the symbol "SIVE

The following table presents the high and low saléses for the Company's common stock for eachtgrlg period during the last two yea
based on the daily closing price as reported byNiiedaq National Market:

1997 1996
QUARTER LOW  HIGH LOW  HIGH
........................ $ 3225 $ 3950 $ 2025 $ 2275
.. $ 3338$ 46.00 $ 2250 $ 26.50
.. $ 4188 $ 59.75 $ 2350 $ 28.25
........................ $ 4913 $ 5844 $ 25.88 $ 32.25
SHAREHOLDERS

The number of shareholders of record of the Comparpmmon stock was 670 as of January 31, 1998.
DIVIDENDS

The Company declared no cash dividends in 199®8V,1and is subject to certain restrictions andtdiions on the payment of dividends
pursuant to existing and applicable laws and reiguls. See "ltem 1. Business--Supervision and Reigul-Dividends and Other Transfers
Funds," and "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supehtary Data--Note 15 to the Consolidated FindiStetements-- Regulatory Matters"
for additional discussion on restrictions and latitins on the payment of dividends.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected financial data should badrgaconjunction with the Company's financial stagmts and supplementary data as
presented in Item 8 of this report. Certain redfesdions have been made to the Company's priarsygesults to conform with 1997
presentations. Such reclassifications had no effie¢he results of operations or shareholderstgqui

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1997 1996 1995 1994 1993

DOLLARS AND NUMBERS IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHAREAMOUNTS)

(
INCOME STATEMENT SUMMARY:

Net interest income...........cccccevveenen. 110,824 $ 87,275 $ 73,952 $ 60,260 $ 50,410
Provision for loan losses... 10,067 10,426 8,737 3,087 9,702
Noninterest income...........ccccovveeennnns 13,265 11,609 12,565 4,922 9,316
Noninterest exXpense...........ccceeeevunns 66,301 52,682 47,925 45,599 47,357
Income before taxes... 47,721 35,776 29,855 16,496 2,667
Income tax expense.........ccceevevnvnnnne 20,043 14,310 11,702 7,430 1,066
Net inCome........occvvvveiriinieeeee, 27,678 21,466 18,153 9,066 1,601
COMMON SHARE SUMMARY:
Basic earnings per share..................... $ 2.86 $ 233 % 2.08 $ 1.09 $ 0.20
Diluted earnings per share... 2.72 2.21 1.98 1.06 0.20
Book value per share...........cccccceeuuee 17.50 14.51 11.71 9.08 8.48
Weighted average shares outstanding.......... 9,685 9,213 8,747 8,335 7,960
Weighted average diluted shares

outstanding.........ccccvvveieeieieenennn. 10,169 9,691 9,144 8,533 8,163
YEAR-END BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY:
Loans, net of unearned income................ $1 174,645 $ 863,492 $ 738,405 $ 703,809 $ 564,555
ASSELS...iiiiiiee 2 ,625,123 1,924,544 1,407,587 1,161,539 992,289
DepositS......ccevveeenee. e 2 432,407 1,774,304 1,290,060 1,075,373 914,959
Shareholders' equity.........ccccccveennen. 174,481 135,400 104,974 77,257 70,336
AVERAGE BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY:
Loans, net of unearned income................ $ 973,637 $ 779,655 $ 681,255 $ 592,759 $ 574,372
ASSELS ..t 2 ,140,630 1,573,903 1,165,004 956,336 917,569
DEPOSItS...ccuvieiiieiiieeiiee e 1 973,118 1,441,360 1,060,333 877,787 846,298
Shareholders' equity..........ccccuvvveeeen. 152,118 119,788 91,710 73,461 68,198
CAPITAL RATIOS:
Total risk-based capital ratio... 11.5% 11.5% 11.9% 10.1% 11.3%
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio.............. 10.2% 10.2% 10.6% 8.9% 10.1%
Tier 1 leverage ratio...........ccceeeernnee 7.1% 7.7% 8.0% 8.3% 6.9%
Average shareholders' equity to average

ASSELS....viiiieieie e 7.1% 7.6% 7.9% 7.7% 7.4%
SELECTED FINANCIAL RATIOS:
Return on average assets...........cc........ 1.3% 1.4% 1.6% 0.9% 0.2%
Return on average shareholders' equity....... 18.2% 17.9% 19.8% 12.3% 2.3%
Efficiency ratio........cccccceeeeenininnn, 55.9% 55.9% 60.6% 68.3% 68.9%
Net interest margin 5.6% 6.1% 7.1% 7.2% 6.4%
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis of financiahdition and results of operations should be meawnjunction with the Company's
financial statements and supplementary data asmexsin Item 8 of this report. In addition to bistal information, this discussion and
analysis includes certain forward-looking staterseagarding events and circumstances which magtefie Company's future results. Such
forward-looking statements are subject to risks @mekrtainties that could cause the Company's laetsalts to differ materially. These risks
and uncertainties include, but are not limitedtose described in this discussion and analysiwegdisas those described in Item 1 of this
report.

The Company wishes to caution readers not to pladee reliance on any forwatoeking statements included herein, which speal aslof
the date made. The Company does not undertakespauifically disclaims any obligation, to update émrward{ooking statements to refle
unanticipated events and circumstances occurrirg tife date of such statements.

Certain reclassifications have been made to thep2ogis prior years results to conform with 199%prgations. Such reclassifications ha
effect on the results of operations or shareholdensity.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
EARNINGS SUMMARY

The Company reported net income in 1997 of $27llfomj compared with net income in 1996 and 199%2%.5 million and $18.2 million,
respectively. Diluted earnings per share totaled&t 1997, compared to $2.21 and $1.98 in 19961895, respectively. Return on average
equity in 1997 was 18.2%, compared with 17.9% i86l8nd 19.8% in 1995. Return on average asse®9inwas 1.3%, compared with 1.

in 1996 and 1.6% in 1995.

The increase in net income for 1997, as compar#d 1896, was primarily attributable to growth irt iigerest income, partially offset by an
increase in noninterest expense. The increase incame for 1996, as compared with 1995, was lgrdee to growth in net interest income,
partially offset by increases in both the provisionloan losses and noninterest expense. The roajnponents of net income and changes in
these components are summarized in the followiblg thor the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996.988, and are discussed in more
detail on the following pages.

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1997 TO 1996 1996 TO 1995
INCREASE INCREASE
1997 1996 (DECREASE) 1995 (DECREASE)
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
Net interest iNCoOMe..........ccovevevverceernenns . $ 110,824 $ 87,275 $ 23,549 $ 73,952 $ 13,323
Provision for loan losses...........c.cceeveneeee . 10,067 10,426 (359) 8,737 1,689
Noninterest iNnCOmMe..........ccoeevvveeeeviineenn. . 13,265 11,609 1,656 12,565 (956)
Noninterest eXpense.........ccoccvveeeeiieeeennne . 66,301 52,682 13,619 47,925 4,757
Income before income taxes.............ccceeeeennns . 47,721 35,776 11,945 29,855 5,921
INnCome tax eXPeNnsSe.........coovvvvvvvvvreninenns . 20,043 14,310 5,733 11,702 2,608
Net iNCOME.......covvrrieieeiiereecee e . $ 27,678 $ 21,466 $ 6,212 $ 18,153 $ 3,313

NET INTEREST INCOME AND MARGIN

Net interest income represents the difference batvirerest earned, primarily on loans and investmend interest paid on funding sour«
primarily deposits, and is the principal sourceesfenue for the Company. Net interest margin isatiheunt of net interest income, on a fully
taxable- equivalent basis, expressed as a pereeafayerage interest-earning assets. The averalgeearned on
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interest-earning assets is the amount of taxahlé+algnt interest income expressed as a perceofamesrage interest-earning assets. The

average rate paid on funding sources expressesshExpense as a percentage of average interegtgeassets.

The following table sets forth average assetsilii@s and shareholders' equity, interest income iaterest expense, average yields and rates

and the composition of the Company's net interesgim for the years ended December 31, 1997, 1886.895.

AVERAGE
BALANCE IN

Interest-earning assets:

Federal funds sold and securities
purchased under agreement to
resell (1)..ccccveverveinens $312,398 $

Investment securities:

671,390
33,801

Non-taxable (2)
Loans: (3), (4), (5)

Commercial.........ccccovvenne 858,459
Real estate construction and

Cash and due from banks 148,044
Allowance for loan losses (37,568)
Other real estate owned.. 1,192
Other assets................. 37,736
Total assets $2,140,630
Funding sources:
Interest-bearing liabilities:
NOW deposits..........cccuereennn $ 15,814
Regular money market deposits..... 345,828
Bonus money market deposits....... 895,259
Time deposits.........ccccueeneees 107,742
Other borrowings 5
Total interest-bearing
liabilities...........ccccueunne. 1,364,648
Portion of noninterest-bearing
funding sources............c.co.... 626,578
Total funding sources............... 1,991,226
Noninterest-bearing funding sources:
Demand deposits................... 608,475
Other liabilities................. 15,389
Shareholders' equity.............. 152,118
Portion used to fund
interest-earning assets......... (626,578)

Total liabilities and shareholders’
EQUILY. .. $2,140,630

AVERAGE
YIELD AND
RATE
Interest-earning assets:
Federal funds sold and securities
purchased under agreement to

resell (1)..ccccovvverviinens 5.9%
Investment securities:

Taxable 5.9

Non-taxable (2)................. 10.1
Loans: (3), (4), (5)

Commercial.........ccccocovenns 11.9

Real estate construction and

terM.. i, 10.2

Consumer and other....

Total loans..........ccccevvvenne

$1,973,118

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1997 1996

AVERAGE AVERA
YIELD AND AVERAGE YIELD
TEREST RATE BALANCE INTEREST RATE

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

17,264 5.5% $ 244,408 $ 13,106

40,360 6.0 411,743 23,587
2,320 6.9 8,112 749

95,304 11.1 658,316 75,750 1

8,063 10.3 81,358 8,471 1
3,473 94 39981 3,672

106,840 11.0 779,655 87,893 1

308 19 $ 10,256 223
9,368 2.7 312,841 8,460
40,885 4.6 588,235 26,312
4,587 43 69,975 2,801

- 5.0 30 2

55,148 4.0 981,337 37,798

462,581

460,053
12,725
119,788

(462,581)

111,636 5.6% $ 87,537

GE
AND AVERAGE
BALANCE INTEREST

5.4% $188,415 $ 11,041

5.7 169,740 9,985
9.2 6,911 699

1.5 587,343 70,166

04 70,698 7,209
9.2 23214 2,392

2.2 $ 11,925 326
2.7 288,067 7,782
45 329,031 16,836
4.0 65426 2,349

3.9 694,487 27,295

351,834

365,884
12,923
91,710

(351,834)




Total interest-earning assets....... 9.7
Cash and due from banks.............
Allowance for loan losses. .
Other real estate owned.............
Other assets.................. .
Total assets.......c.ccceveveenn.
Funding sources:
Interest-bearing liabilities:

NOW deposits.........cccervenne. 2.7
Regular money market deposits..... 2.7
Bonus money market deposits....... 5.1
Time deposits.........ccccueenenes 3.6

Other borrowings.................. 5.3

Total interest-bearing
liabilities............ccccooeee 3.9
Portion of noninterest-bearing
funding sources....................

Total funding sources............... 2.6

Noninterest-bearing funding sources:
Demand deposits
Other liabilities......... .
Shareholders' equity..............
Portion used to fund

interest-earning assets.........

Total liabilities and shareholders'

Memorandum: Total deposits..........

(1) Includes average interest-bearing depositshiardinancial institutions of $306, $345 and $378997, 1996 and 1995, respectively.

(2) Interest income on non-taxable investmentsaesgnted on a fully taxable-equivalent basis uiegiederal statutory rate of 35% in 1997,
1996 and 1995. These adjustments were $812, $268245 for the years ended December 31, 1997, 4886995, respectively.

(3) Average loans include average nonaccrual |0a$49,659, $22,897 and $16,146 in 1997, 1996 &b lrespectively.
(4) Average loans are net of average unearned ia@d$6,922, $4,169 and $3,352 in 1997, 1996 a®d Li@spectively.
(5) Loan interest income includes loan fees of $80, $8,176 and $7,970 in 1997, 1996 and 1995¢ntisely.
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Net interest income is affected by changes in thewant and mix of intere-earnings assets and interest-bearing liabilitefgrred to as

"volume change." Net interest income is also affddiy changes in yields earned on interest-eaassgts and rates paid on interest-bearing
liabilities, referred to as "rate change." Theduwling table sets forth changes in interest inconmbiaterest expense for each major catego
interest-earning assets and interest-bearingiliaisil The table also reflects the amount of chatgéutable to both volume and rate changes
for the years indicated. Changes relating to imaests in non-taxable municipal securities are preskeon a fully taxable-equivalent basis
using the federal statutory rate of 35% in 199'B6l8nd 1995.

1997 COMPARED TO 1996 1996 COMPARED T 0 1995
INCREASE (DECREASE) INCREASE (DECR EASE)
DUE TO CHANGE IN DUE TO CHANGE IN
VoL UME RATE TOTAL VOLUME RATE TOTAL

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
Interest income:
Federal funds sold and securities purchased

under agreement to resell 3,757 $ 401 $ 4,158 $ 3,003 $ (938 )$ 2,065
Investment securities..........cccccceee.. 7,269 1,075 18,344 14,097 (445 ) 13,652
LOANS.....cooiiieiiieeiee e 1,286 (2,339) 18,947 11,093 (2,967 ) 8,126

Increase (decrease) in interest income....... 4 2,312 (863) 41,449 28,193 (4,350 ) 23,843
Interest expense:
NOW deposits........ccceeerieeiieeannnn. 108 (23) 85 (36) (67 ) (103)
Regular money market deposits.............. 894 14 908 670 8 678
Bonus money market deposits................ 1 4,021 552 14,573 11,594 (2,118 ) 9,476
Time deposits........ccceevveerieennnen. 1,608 178 1,786 182 270 452
Other borrowings..........cccceeeiiinnes - 2) 2) (1) 1 -
Increase (decrease) in interest expense...... 16,6 31... 719 17,350 12,409 (1,906 ) 10,503
Increase (decrease) in net interest income... $ 2 5681 $ (1,582)$ 24,099 $ 15,784 $ (2,444 )$ 13,340

Net interest income, on a fully taxa-equivalent basis, totaled $111.6 million in 198i,increase of $24.1 million, or 27.5%, from th& $8
million total in 1996. The increase in net intergsiome was attributable to a $41.4 million, orl38, increase in interest income, offset by a
$17.4 million, or 45.9%, increase in interest exggeaver the comparable prior year period. Net @steincome in 1996, on a fully taxable-
equivalent basis, increased $13.3 million, or 18.68fnpared to the $74.2 million total in 1995. Tinisrease in net interest income was the
result of a $23.8 million, or 23.5%, increase itenest income, offset by a $10.5 million, or 38.586rease in interest expense over the
comparable prior year period.

The $41.4 million increase in interest income 897, as compared to 1996, was the result of a $4Rli8n favorable volume variance,
slightly offset by a $0.9 million unfavorable ratariance. The $42.3 million favorable volume vadamesulted from a $547.3 million, or
37.9%, increase in average interest-earning assetshe comparable prior year period. The incréaseerage interest-earning assets
resulted from strong growth in the Company's avedeposits, which increased $531.8 million, or 36.8om 1996 to 1997. The increase in
average interest-earning assets consisted of ledmeh increased $194.0 million, plus a combinatémighly liquid, lower-yielding federal
funds sold, securities purchased under agreemeas#dl and investment securities, which colledyivecreased $353.3 million accounting
64.6% of the total increase in average interestiegrassets.

Average loans increased $194.0 million, or 24.994,997 as compared to 1996, resulting in a $21liBmfavorable volume variance. This
growth was widely distributed throughout the loamtfolio,
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as reflected by increased loan balances in masieo€ompany's technology, life sciences and spadailstry niche practices, in specialized
lending products such as factoring, and througtimiCompany's loan offices located across the matio

Average investment securities for 1997 increas&b®million, or 68.0%, as compared to 1996, rasylin a $17.3 million favorable volun
variance. The aforementioned strong growth in ayedeposits exceeded the growth in average loairggdl097, and generated excess fi
that were largely invested in U.S. agency secu@itieS. Treasury securities, mortgdipeked securities, and municipal securities. Toavtr

in the investment portfolio reflected Managemeatsons to both increase the Company's portfolimofer-term securities in an effort to
obtain available higher yields, and to increase@ls as to further diversify the Company's portbodif short-term investments in response to a
significant increase in liquidity.

Average federal funds sold and securities purchasddr agreement to resell in 1997 increased a ic@ul$68.0 million, or 27.8%, over the
prior year, resulting in a $3.8 million favorablelume variance. This increase was largely dueaafbrementioned strong growth in average
deposits during 1997 coupled with Management'sastio further diversify the Company's portfolioshiort-term investments.

For additional discussion of the Company's liqyidihd investment management activities, see tine Ttsections entitled "Interest Rate Risk
Management" and "Liquidity."

In 1997, a $2.3 million unfavorable rate varianseagiated with loans was partially offset by a corad $1.5 million favorable rate variance
related to federal funds sold, securities purchaselkr agreement to resell and investment seairiésulting in a decrease in interest income
of $0.9 million as compared to 1996. The unfavagahte variance related to loans resulted from b3 points decline in the average yield
on loans from 1996 to 1997, and was largely duaedrmeased competition. The average yields on fédiends sold, securities purchased ur
agreement to resell and investment securities asee in 1997 from the prior year, and resulted foath an increase in short-term market
interest rates and Management's actions to incteaséompany's portfolio of longer-term securiiregan effort to obtain available higher
yields.

The yield on average interest-earning assets dsle20 basis points in 1997 from the comparabte ggar period. This decrease resulted
from a decline in the average yield on loans, lgrdee to increased competition, and a shift indbmposition of average interest-earning
assets towards a higher percentage of highly lidoider-yielding federal funds sold, securitiesghased under agreement to resell and
investment securities. This shift in the compositid average interest-earning assets resulted tiheraforementioned strong growth in
average deposits outpacing growth in the Compawgsage loans during 1997.

The $23.8 million increase in interest income 898, as compared to 1995, was due to a $28.2 miiiworable volume variance, slightly
offset by a $4.4 million unfavorable rate variantkee $28.2 million favorable volume variance waslattable to growth in average interest-
earning assets, which increased $397.6 millior3800%, from the prior year comparable period. Tleedase in average interest-earning
assets consisted of increases in each componém Gfompany's interest-earning assets, and reduttedsignificant growth in average
deposits, which were up $381.0 million, or 35.9%6ni the comparable prior year period.

Average loans increased $98.4 million, or 14.494,986 as compared to 1995. This year-over-yeaease was largely related to the
Company's special industry niches, specializeditengroducts and loan offices opened during 19951896. Excluding the impact of these
newer offices, the Company's technology and liferszes niche experienced minimal net loan growtindulL996 as an active market for
public stock offerings, coupled with merger andwasiijon activity involving the Company's clientdsg resulted in the payoff or reduction of
a number of credit facilities by the Company'sruise
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The increase in average investment securities gui®96, as compared to 1995, of $243.2 milliorl, 2F.7%, was primarily centered in U.S.
agency securities and commercial paper. This isereasulted from the aforementioned strong degositth in 1996 having exceeded the
growth in loans and was the result of Managemeletission to increase as well as to further divgr$ieE Company's portfolio of short-term
investments in connection with its liquidity and/@stment management activities. This increase énaae investment securities also reflected
Management's decision to lengthen the averageflifiee Company's investment portfolio in an eftorbbtain the higher yields available due
to the steepening of the yield curve during 199¢erage federal funds sold and securities purchasddr agreement to resell increased $
million, or 29.7%, in 1996, and this increase wias a result of the aforementioned strong growttidposits coupled with Management's
actions to further diversify the Company's portiadif short-term investments in response to a digif increase in liquidity.

Unfavorable rate variances associated with eactpoasnt of interest-earnings assets in 1996 resintadlecrease in interest income of $4.4
million as compared to the prior year. Short-terarket interest rates declined during the lattet pat995 and early 1996, and remained
relatively unchanged for the remainder of 1996 aAesult of this decline, the Company earned loyadds in 1996 on federal funds sold,
securities purchased under agreement to reseltam/estment securities, a significant portionndfich were short-term in nature, resulting
in a $1.4 million unfavorable rate variance as cared to the prior year. The average yield on l1aari996 decreased 40 basis points from
1995, accounting for the remaining $3.0 milliortleé total unfavorable rate variance. This decreaseprimarily attributable to both
increased competition and a decline in the avepaigee rate charged by the Company, as a substg@atiabn of the Company's loans are
prime rate-based. The overall decrease in the gieldverage interest-earning assets of one pefroemt1 995 to 1996 was due to a
combination of increased competition, the declimshort-term market interest rates as well as tragany's prime rate, and a shift in the
composition of average interest-earning assetsrttsahigher percentage of short-term, lower-yigjdnvestment securities, as the
Company's strong growth in average deposits dur@8$ outpaced growth in average loans during tae.ye

Interest expense in 1997 increased $17.4 milliomf.996. This increase was due to an unfavorablenevariance of $16.6 million and an
unfavorable rate variance of $0.7 million. The waf@ble volume variance resulted from a $383.3iomjlor 39.1%, increase in average
interest-bearing liabilities in 1997 as comparedd86. This increase was largely concentratedeérCtbmpany's bonus money market deposit
product, which increased $307.0 million, or 52.2%d was explained by high levels of client liquidattributable to a strong inflow of
investment capital into the venture capital commwudiring 1997, and by growth in the number ofigeserved by the Company. The year-
overyear $0.7 million unfavorable rate variance wasprily due to an increase during 1997 in the averate paid on the Company's bo
money market deposit product which resulted fronmarease in short-term market interest rates,alkag to a shift in the composition of
interest-bearing liabilities towards a higher patege of deposits in the bonus money market depomsituct.

The increase in interest expense for 1996 of $a0ll%n, as compared to 1995, was primarily dua 12.4 million unfavorable volume
variance, partially offset by a favorable rate aage of $1.9 million. The unfavorable volume vacemesulted from a $286.9 million, or
41.3%, increase in average interest-bearing lt&sli This increase was almost entirely relatethéoCompany's bonus money market deposit
product, which increased $259.2 million from th®pyear due to the high level of client liquidégtributable to the strong inflow of
investment capital into the venture capital comruand into the public equity markets, and duertangh during 1996 in the number of
clients served by the Company.

Changes in the average rates paid on interestrgelbilities had a $1.9 million favorable impaxt interest expense in 1996 as compared to
1995. This decrease in interest expense largeltegsfrom a reduction in the average rate paithenCompany's bonus money market
deposit product from 5.1% in 1995 to 4.5% in 19@&tially offset by a shift in the composition otérest-bearing liabilities towards a higher
percentage of deposits in the Company's bonus moiaglyet deposit product. The reduction
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during 1996 in the average rate paid on the Comnpdionus money market deposit product was duettoddecline in short-term market
interest rates during the latter part of 1995 aantlye1996, and to a reduction in the pricing oktteposit product in early 1996.

PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES

The provision for loan losses is based on Managésewaluation of the adequacy of the existingvedlioce for loan losses in relation to total
loans, and on Management's periodic assessmem aflierent and identified risk dynamics of thenlpartfolio resulting from reviews of
selected individual loans and loan commitments.

The Company's provision for loan losses totaled Bidillion in 1997, compared to $10.4 million ar®l B million in 1996 and 1995,
respectively. For a more detailed discussion aditiguality and the allowance for loan losses,thedtem 7 section entitled "Financial
Condition--Credit Quality and the Allowance for lohosses."

NONINTEREST INCOME

The following table summarizes the components afimerest income for the past three years:

YEARS ENDED DECE MBER 31,
1997 1996 1995
(DOLLARS IN THO USANDS)
Disposition of client warrants..........ccccceeeee. e $ 5480 $ 5,38 9 $ 8,205
Letter of credit and foreign exchange income....... . 4512 3,42 3 3,007
Deposit SErviCe Charges......cccvvveevvcieeee e 1,772 1,66 3 1,402
Investment gains (I0SSES).....ccccvvveeincccs e 90 1 (768)
Oher i 1,411 1,13 3 719
Total noninterest iINCOME......cccoceeveeeeee e $ 13,265 $ 11,60 9 $ 12,565

Noninterest income increased $1.7 million, or 14.8%4997 as compared to 1996. This increase wgsliadue to a $1.1 million increase
letter of credit fees, foreign exchange fees ahérmtrade finance income, coupled with a combimedease of $0.4 million in the Company's
other components of fee income. Noninterest incdaweased $1.0 million, or 7.6%, in 1996 as comptre 995. This decrease was due
$2.8 million decline in income from the dispositiohclient warrants, partially offset by a combinadrease of $1.1 million in the Company's
components of fee income, and by a $0.8 milliorrel@se in losses incurred on sales of investmentities.

Income from the disposition of client warrants tete$5.5 million, $5.4 million and $8.2 million 897, 1996 and 1995, respectively. The
Company has historically obtained rights to acgsioek (in the form of warrants) in certain clieatspart of negotiated credit facilities. The
receipt of warrants does not change the loan caoerta other collateral control techniques emplogedhe Company to mitigate the risk ¢
loan becoming nonperforming, and collateral requéats on loans with warrants are similar to lendimgngements where warrants are not
obtained. The timing and amount of income fromdtsposition of client warrants typically depend®ngactors beyond the control of the
Company, including the general condition of theljmubquity markets as well as the merger and adtpnsenvironment, and therefore cani
be predicted with any degree of accuracy and @yito vary materially from period to period. Duithe years ended December 31, 1997,
1996 and 1995, a significant portion of the incaeaized by the Company from the disposition ofmdiwarrants was offset by expenses
related to the Company's efforts to build an irtiasture sufficient to support present and prodpediusiness activities, and to evaluate and
pursue new business opportunities, and wasddfset by the need to increase the provision fanlmsses during those years. As opportur
present themselves in future
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periods, the Company may continue to reinvest somnadl of the income realized from the dispositafrclient warrants in furthering its
business strategies.

Letter of credit fees, foreign exchange fees ahémtrade finance income totaled $4.5 million i®Z9an increase of $1.1 million, or 31.8%,
from the $3.4 million total in 1996, and an increa$ $1.5 million, or 50.0%, from the $3.0 millidotal in 1995. The growth in this category
of noninterest income reflects a concerted effgriiManagement to expand the penetration of tradenfie-related products and services
among the Company's growing client base, a largeepéage of which provide products and servicestarnational markets.

Income related to deposit service charges totale®l ®illion, $1.7 million and $1.4 million in 1997996 and 1995, respectively. Clients
compensate the Company for depository servicesrditilough earnings credits computed on their dehd@posit balances, or via explicit
payments recognized by the Company as depositceethiarges income. The increase in deposit sechiaeges income from 1995 through
1997 was primarily attributable to the aforementidrgrowth in the Company's client base.

The Company realized a $0.1 million gain on safd@ewestment securities during 1997, comparednorinal gain on sales of investment
securities during 1996 and a loss on sales of tmexst securities totaling $0.8 million in 1995. Tecurities sold during 1997 were primarily
U.S. agency securities, while the securities salihg 1995 were primarily mortgage-backed secwitAdl investment securities sold were
classified as available-for-sale, and all salessve®nducted as a normal component of the Compasg&/liability and liquidity management
activities. For additional related discussion, $eeltem 7 sections entitled "Interest Rate Rislnbgement” and "Liquidity."

Other noninterest income is largely composed ofisebased fee income, and totaled $1.4 million in 12@mpared to $1.1 million and $(
million in 1996 and 1995, respectively. The inceers 1997, as compared to 1996, was primarily duehigher volume of cash management
services related to the Company's growing cliesebd@he increase in 1996, as compared to 1995thgagsult of increased fees associated
with the Company's periodic examinations of cli@otounts receivables which are pledged as collatarans.

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Noninterest expense in 1997 totaled $66.3 millef,13.6 million, or 25.9%, increase from 1996. Tatminterest expense was $52.7 mill

in 1996, up $4.8 million, or 9.9%, from 1995. Maeawent closely monitors the Company's level of nanest expense using a variety of
financial ratios, including the efficiency ratioh& efficiency ratio is calculated by dividing th@@unt of noninterest expense, excluding costs
associated with other real estate owned, by adjusteenues, defined as the total of net interestrire and noninterest income, excluding
income from the disposition of client warrants gaihs or losses related to sales of investmentisiesu This ratio reflects the level of
operating expense required to generate $1 of apgravenue. The Company's efficiency ratio wa®%bfor both 1997 and 1996, down
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from 60.6% in 1995. The following table presents detail of noninterest expense and the incrementatibution of each expense line item
to the Company's efficiency ratio:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1997 1996 1995
PERCENT OF PERCENT OF PERCENT OF
ADJUSTED ADJUSTED ADJUSTED
AM OUNT REVENUES AMOUNT REVENUES AMOUN T REVENUES
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
Compensation and benefits..................... $ 40,084 33.8% $ 31,417 33.6% $ 27, 161 34.3%
Professional services...........cccccceeeuune 6,710 5.7 4,987 5.3 5 160 6.5
Business development and travel............... 4,514 3.8 2,918 3.1 1 982 2.5
Furniture and equipment....................... 3,620 3.1 3,239 35 3 235 4.1
Net occupancy expense.......ccccceeeeeeeenne 3,410 2.9 3,095 3.3 3 616 4.6
Postage and supplies............cccceeeeinns 1,600 1.3 1,448 1.6 1, 191 15
Advertising and promotion..................... 1,448 1.2 1,183 1.3 613 0.8
Telephone..........ooocciiiiieiennenenn, 1,444 1.2 1,277 1.4 1 006 1.3
Other.....coooiiiiiiiiiieieee, 3,395 2.9 2,720 2.9 3 973 5.0
Total, excluding cost of other real estate
OWNED.....uviiiiiieiie e 66,225 55.9% 52,284 55.9% 47, 937 60.6%
Cost of other real estate owned............... 76 398 (12)
Total noninterest expense................. $ 66,301 $ 52,682 $ 47, 925

Compensation and benefits expenses totaled $4didrmn 1997, an $8.7 million, or 27.6%, increaseer the $31.4 million incurred in 19¢
Compensation and benefits expenses in 1996 ina&&s8 million, or 15.7%, from the $27.2 milliortabin 1995. The increase in
compensation and benefits expenses in both 1997%88| over the respective prior year periods, lasely the result of an increase in the
number of average full-time equivalent personn@HFemployed by the Company. Average FTE were #11087, compared with 363 and
336 in 1996 and 1995, respectively. The increaseria from 1995 through 1997 was primarily due toanbination of the Company's efforts
to develop and support new markets through geograpansion, to develop and expand products, @es\and niches, and to build an
infrastructure sufficient to support present anaspective business activities. Further growth em@ompany's number of FTE is likely to
occur during future years as a result of the catihexpansion of the Company's business activities.

During the third and fourth quarters of 1997, them@any granted a total of 104,500 shares of its@omstock to numerous employees,
subject to certain vesting requirements and resakeictions (restricted stock). For these restdatock grants, unearned compensation
equivalent to the aggregate $5.9 million marketgalf the Company's common stock on the datesaoit gvas charged to shareholders'
equity and will subsequently be amortized into cengation and benefits expense over the four-yestingeperiod.

Professional services expenses, which consistsié @ssociated with corporate legal servicesatitip settlements, accounting and auditing
services, consulting, and the Company's Board m#dbors, totaled $6.7 million in 1997, a $1.7 roiflj or 34.5%, increase from the $5.0
million total in 1996. The Company incurred $5.2lion in professional services expenses in 199% iflcrease in professional services
expenses in 1997, as compared to 1996, primatidyee to both an increase in consulting fees aatetiwith several business initiatives and
an increase in legal fees largely related to thekaut of two commercial credits. The level of pred@nal services expenses during the past
three years reflects the extensive efforts undertddy the Company to continue to build and supip®ibfrastructure, as well as evaluate and
pursue new business opportunities, and also reftaetCompany's efforts in outsourcing
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several corporate functions, such as internal afatitities management and credit review, wheee@ompany believes it can achieve a
combination of cost savings and increased qualfigeovice.

Certain lawsuits and claims arising in the ordinemyrse of business have been filed or are peratjaghst the Company and/or the Bank.
Based upon information available to the Comparyratiew of such claims to date and consultatiah ws legal counsel, Management
believes the liability relating to these actiorigny, will not have a material adverse effectloe €Company's liquidity, consolidated financial
position or results of operations.

Business development and travel expenses total®&§iflion in 1997, an increase of $1.6 million,®t.7%, compared to the $2.9 million
total in 1996. The Company incurred $2.0 milliorbimsiness development and travel expenses in T¥@5increase in business development
and travel expenses during each of the last twosywas largely attributable to overall growth ie Bompany's business, including both an
increase in the number of FTE and expansion into geographic markets.

Occupancy, furniture and equipment expenses tofe@imillion in 1997, $6.3 million in 1996 and $6nillion in 1995. The increase in
occupancy, furniture and equipment expenses in,l@9€ompared to 1996, was primarily the resuilheéstments in computer equipment
and software associated with technology upgradéstenCompany's aforementioned growth in persoriired.higher level of occupancy,
furniture and equipment expenses in 1995, as cagdgarthe combined amount incurred in 1996, wasanily related to certain non-
recurring costs incurred during 1995 in connectigth the Company's move into a new headquarteibtfadhese non-recurring costs
included both the disposal and purchase of leadetmgdrovements and equipment. The move into the faeility was completed in the four
quarter of 1995. Occupancy, furniture and equipnegpenses in 1995 and 1996 were also impacteddiy oelated to furniture, computer
equipment and other related costs associated withthe Company's aforementioned growth in perdoameits geographic expansion dui
1995 and 1996. The Company opened new loan offficAianta, Georgia and Phoenix, Arizona during .98nd in West Los Angeles,
California and Rosemont, Illinois in early 1998dadntends to continue its geographic expansionatib@r emerging technology marketplaces
across the U.S. during future years.

In July 1997, the Bank finalized an amendment &dtiginal lease associated with its corporate tyeaders. The amendment provides fol
lease of additional premises, approximating 56 $f)fare feet, adjacent to the existing headqudaeility. Construction of the interior of the
building commenced in February 1998, and it isgrtgd the Company could begin occupying theseiadditpremises between July 1998
and August 1998. Future minimum rental paymentseedlto the additional premises are projected tappeoximately $0.8 million for 1998,
$1.1 million per year for 1999 through 2001, $1.ifiam per year for 2002 through 2003, $1.3 millionthe year 2004, and $0.6 million in"
year 2005. The Company expects to incur other aooeyp furniture and equipment expenses in 1998 @nde periods associated with 1
construction, furnishing and maintenance of thekbt@nal premises, in addition to the future minimrental payments detailed above.

The Company and the Bank are aware of the "yedd"286ue and the potential risks. The Bank has gedja third party vendor, a recogni
expert in assisting in all phases of year 2000 dmmgpe, as part of a multiphase project to askistBank with addressing the year 2000 issue.
The first two phases of the year 2000 compliancgept, systems inventory and risk assessment,rajegted to be completed during the
second quarter of 1998. The last phase of the girmjeludes systems replacement and/or modificadimh client notification, and is projected
to begin by the third quarter of 1998. Key custoimésrmation systems are projected to be fully cbam by December 31, 1998, with all
remaining systems projected to be tested and iegrtiio later than the end of the second quart&®69. The expense and related potential
impact on the Company's pre-tax earnings of tls fivo phases of the year 2000 compliance progeexpected to approximate $250,000.
Management has not yet assessed the potentiatfalampact of the last phase of the project (aysteeplacement and/or modification and
client notification).
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Postage and supplies expenses totaled $1.6 mifiiod, million and $1.2 million in 1997, 1996 and®¥9respectively. Total telephone
expenses were $1.4 million in 1997, $1.3 milliori#96 and $1.0 million in 1995. The increase intpgs and supplies and telephone
expenses during each of the past two years waalyattge result of overall growth in the Companyisiness, including both an increase in
number of FTE and expansion into new geographidketsr

Advertising and promotion expenses totaled $1.4oniin 1997, $1.2 million in 1996 and $0.6 milliam 1995. The increase in advertising
and promotion expenses in 1996 and 1997, compar#das, reflects a concerted effort by the Comparigicrease its marketing efforts
nationwide. These efforts have been largely fat#itl through a formal relationship with an advartjisand public relations firm.

Other noninterest expenses totaled $3.4 million7 $2llion and $4.0 million in 1997, 1996 and 198&&spectively. The increase in other
noninterest expenses in 1997 of $0.7 million, aspmared to 1996, was largely due to both expensexided with an asset which was
acquired through foreclosure during 1997, and arease in costs associated with certain vendorigedservices resulting from growth in
the Company's client base. The $1.3 million de@éasther noninterest expenses from 1995 to 1%@6mimarily related to lower FDIC
deposit insurance premiums resulting from redustiorthe Bank's insurance premium assessment uatggcboth the third quarter of 1995
and the first quarter of 1996 due to completiothefrecapitalization of the Bank Insurance Fund.

The Company incurred minimal net costs associafddather real estate owned (OREO) in 1997 and 1868 incurred $0.4 million in net
OREO-related costs in 1996. The net OREO-relatstbdn 1996 were largely explained by the write-dawthe first quarter of 1996 of one
property owned by the Company. The Company's rets@ssociated with OREO include: maintenance esqsgproperty taxes, marketing
costs, net operating expense or income associatedneome-producing properties, property write-c@yvand gains or losses on the sales of
such properties.

INCOME TAXES

The Company's effective income tax rate was 4219%9B7, compared to 40.0% in 1996 and 39.2% in 18BB6 increase in the Company's
effective income tax rate for 1997, as comparetP@gs, and the increase in the Company's effeativemne tax rate for 1996, as compared to
1995, were attributable to adjustments in the Comijgeestimate of its income tax liabilities.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

The Company's total assets were $2.6 billion aeb#er 31, 1997, an increase of $700.6 million,64%, compared to $1.9 billion at
December 31, 1996.

FEDERAL FUNDS SOLD AND SECURITIES PURCHASED UNDER AGREEMENT TO RESELL

Federal funds sold and securities purchased umpieement to resell totaled a combined $321.8 millibDecember 31, 1997, an increase of
$11.4 million, or 3.7%, compared to the $310.3imilloutstanding at the prior year end. This inceeaas attributable to the Company
investing excess funds, resulting from the stroroywh in deposits during 1997 having exceeded tberth in loans, in these types of short-
term, liquid investments, and was coupled with Mgmaent's actions to diversify the Company's padfof short-term investments.
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INVESTMENT SECURITIES

The following table details the composition of istraent securities, all of which were classifiechaailable-forsale and reported at fair val
at December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995.

DECEMBER 31,

1997 1996 1995
(DOLLARS IN THOUSA NDS)

U.S. Treasury SECUMNLES.....ccocuevvveeiceenees e $ 217,685 $ 75,547 $ 39,898
U.S. agencies and corporations:

Discount notes and bonds 462,405 298,488 163,757

Mortgage-backed securities........ccccccceeeeees s 144,437 8,168 -

Collateralized mortgage obligations.............. 41,051 58,038 57,207
Obligations of states and political subdivisions... 60,436 22,787 6,581
Commercial paper............. 41,829 143,086 52,523
Bankers' acceptances...........ccocceeiiiiieeenne 16,140 -- --
Other debt securities............cocceeeeniiennn. 25,007 13,000 -
Other equity SECUNMIES....ccceveveviiiieee s 4,914 5,908 1,343
TOtAl e e $ 1,013,904 $ 625,022 $ 321,309

Investment securities totaled $1.0 billion at Deben31, 1997. This represented a $388.9 millior§202%, increase over the December 31,
1996 balance of $625.0 million. This increase resufrom excess funds that were generated by sgomgth in the Company's deposits
outpacing the growth in loans during 1997, and prity consisted of U.S. Treasury securities, Ugkmey securities, mortgage-backed
securities, and municipal securities, partiallyseffby a decrease in commercial paper. The grawitei investment portfolio reflected
Management's actions to both increase the portédllonger-term securities in an effort to obtawaidable higher yields, and to increase as
well as to further diversify the Company's porifodif short-term investments in response to a siganif increase in liquidity.

At December 31, 1997, there were no investmentriéesuheld by the Company which were issued bingls party, excluding securities
issued by the U.S. Government or by U.S. Governragancies and corporations, and which exceede@al6t@e Company's shareholders'

equity at year end.

The following table provides the remaining contuattprincipal maturities and fully taxable-equivatlgields on investment securities held by
the Company as of December 31, 1997. The weightethge yield is computed using the amortized cbavailable-for-sale securities,

which are reported at fair value. Expected remaimiraturities of mortgage-backed securities anchtmiblized mortgage obligations will
generally differ from their contractual maturitiescause borrowers may have the right to prepay
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obligations with or without penalties. Other equsBcurities, consisting largely of the common stoicklient companies, were included in the
table below as maturing after ten years.

DECEMBER 31, 1997

AFTER
FIVE
AFTER ONE YEARTO F IVE YEARS TO
TOTAL ONE YEAR OR LESS YEARS TEN YEARS
FAIR WEIGHTED- FAIR WEIGHTED- FAIR WEIGHTE D- FAIR
VALUE AVERAGE YIELD VALUE AVERAGE YIELD VALUE AVERAGEY IELD VALUE
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
U.S. Treasury
securities........... $ 217,685 5.9% $ 104,066 5.5% $113,619 6 .3% -
U.S. agencies and
corporations:
Discount notes and
bonds.............. 462,405 6.0 210,735 5.7 251,670 6 3 -
Mortgage-backed
securities......... 144,437 6.5 -- -- - - $ 9,776
Collateralized
mortgage
obligations........ 41,051 6.8 -- -- 902 5 .6 17,362
Obligations of states
and political
subdivisions......... 60,436 6.5 42,969 6.1 7,189 8 2 10,278
Commercial paper....... 41,829 5.8 41,829 5.8 -- - --
Bankers' acceptances... 16,140 5.7 16,140 5.7 -- - --
Other debt
securities........... 25,007 5.8 13,000 5.7 -- - 12,007
Other equity
securities........... 4,914 - - -- - - -
Total......cccceevnne $1,013,904 6.1% $ 428,739 5.7% $ 373,380 6 3% $ 49,423

WEIGHTED- FAIR
AVERAGE YIELD VALUE

U.S. Treasury
securities........... - -
U.S. agencies and
corporations:
Discount notes and
bonds.............. -- -
Mortgage-backed
securities......... 6.5% $ 134,661
Collateralized
mortgage
obligations........ 7.2 22,787
Obligations of states
and political
subdivisions......... 7.1 -
Commercial paper....... - -
Bankers' acceptances... -- --
Other debt
securities........... 6.0 -
Other equity
securities........... -- 4,914

Total.....ccceeueenee 6.8% $ 162,362

WEIGHTED-
AVERAGE YIELD

6.5%

6.5

Mortgage-backed securities (MBS) and collateralizextgage obligations (CMO) pose risks not assediatith fixed maturity bonds,
primarily related to the ability of the mortgagertmwer to prepay the loan with or without penalifis risk, known as prepayment risk, may
cause the MBS and the CMO to remain outstanding foeriod of time different than that assumed attittne of purchase. When interest r:



decline, prepayments generally tend to increasesicg the average expected remaining maturity@MBS and the CMO to decline.
Conversely, if interest rates rise, prepaymentd terdecrease, lengthening the average expecteamiemg maturity of the MBS and the
CMO.

LOANS
The composition of the loan portfolio, net of urmeat income, for each of the past five years iohsfs:

DECEMBER 31,

1997 1996 1995 1994 1993
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
commercial.........cooovvviiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeen $ 1,051,218 $ 755,699 $ 622,488 $ 613,469 $ 470,649
Real estate construction................ccuvveeee 53,583 27,540 17,194 10,512 17,283
Real estate term...........cccoeeeeecvvivinnennns 33,395 44,475 56,845 58,977 49,710
Consumer and other..............ccooeeevvvvnnnnns 36,449 35,778 41,878 20,851 26,913
Total loans.........ccccvvvevieieeieieeeeeeeee $ 1,174,645 $ 863,492 $ 738,405 $ 703,809 $ 564,555

Total loans at December 31, 1997, net of uneameshie, were $1.2 billion, representing a $311.2%anil or 36.0%, increase compared to
the $863.5 million outstanding at December 31, 19%& increase in loans from the 1996 yead-total was widely distributed throughout
loan portfolio, as evidenced by increased loanrzaa in most of the Company's market niches, slmiidending products and loan offices.
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The following table sets forth the remaining coatual maturity distribution of the Company's logdreported on a gross basis) at December
31, 1997 for fixed and variable rate commercial ezal estate construction loans:

DECEMBER 31, 1997

AFTER ONE
YEAR AND
ONE YEAR THROUGH FIVE AFTER FIVE
OR LESS YEARS YEARS TOTAL

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
Fixed rate loans:

Commercial....coccovveecviieiiie e e, $ 14975 $ 94,785 $ 79,267 $ 189,027
Real estate construction...........cccccevvvveeeee. -- 132 - 132
Total fixed rate loans.........cccoevvveeeeeees $ 14975 $ 94,917 $ 79,267 $ 189,159

Variable rate loans:

Commercial....coccocvveeiviieiiie e e, $ 510,514 $ 308,956 $ 49,875 $ 869,345
Real estate construction..........ccccccvvvveeee. 38,846 15,265 -- 54,111
Total variable rate loans..........cccccoeveeeeeee L $ 549,360 $ 324,221 $ 49,875 $ 923,456

Upon maturity, loans satisfying the Company's drqdality standards may be eligible for renewakltStenewals are subject to the normal
underwriting and credit administration practicescasated with new loans. The Company does not ¢oans with unconditional extension
terms.

A substantial percentage of the Company's loans@ranercial in nature, and such loans are generalge to emerging growth and middle-
market companies in a variety of industries. ABetember 31, 1997, no particular industry secteidantified by Standard Industrial Cod
represented more than 10.0% of the Company's logfofio.

Management of the Company has been undertakinggwmirgy evaluation of the economic events occurnringsia during recent months.
Based on the results to date from this evaluatiorsignificant current or forecasted negative imipas been identified with respect to the
Company's loan growth, credit quality, overall fica@l condition, and results of operations. Fuwents and circumstances surrounding the
economic conditions in Asia cannot be predicted,aam the impact of these future events and cirtameges on the Company's loan growth,
credit quality, overall financial condition, andstdts of operations be determined at the preseet ti

General conditions in the public equity marketspamticular those related to public stock offerings well as the merger and acquisitions
environment, may have an impact on the Bank. Oneaxguence of an active market for public stockroffes and mergers and acquisitions is
the payoff or reduction of a portion of the Barlk'ans by some of its clients which complete pubtaxck offerings, or merge with, or are
acquired by, another company. Such a reductioniistanding loans, if significant, could adversdfget the Company's consolidated
earnings.

LOAN ADMINISTRATION

Authority over the Company's loan policies resigéth the Company's Board of Directors. This auttyois managed through the approval
and periodic review of the Company's loan policidse Board of Directors delegates authority tolirectors' Loan Committee to supervise
the loan underwriting, approval and monitoring étigs of the Company. The Directors' Loan Comneittensists of outside Board of
Directors members and the Company's Chief Exec@f¥ieer, who serves as an alternate.

Under the oversight of the Directors' Loan Commaitiending authority is delegated to the Chief @rédficer and the Company's Internal
Loan Committee consisting of the Chief Credit Gdficpractice managers and loan administrators. &stgdior new and existing credits wh
meet certain size
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and underwriting criteria may be approved outsitihe Company's Internal Loan Committee by desigmhatractice managers jointly with a
loan administrator. Credits exceeding $10.0 millouast be approved by the Directors' Loan Committee.

The loan approval and committee system is admmaidtby the Company's Credit Administration Groupah administrators assigned to e
practice report to the Chief Credit Officer, whe@hcts as chair of the Internal Loan Committee.

CREDIT QUALITY AND THE ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

Credit risk is defined as the possibility of sustag a loss because other parties to the finamsalument fail to perform in accordance with
the terms of the contract. While the Bank followslerwriting and credit monitoring procedures whitchelieves are appropriate in growing
and managing the loan portfolio, in the event aiperformance by these other parties, the Bankenpiat exposure to credit losses could
significantly affect the Company's consolidatedfinial position and earnings.

Lending money involves an inherent risk of nonpagtn&hrough the administration of loan policies anonitoring of the loan portfolio,
Management seeks to reduce such risks. The all@vfandoan losses is an estimate to provide a Gismuffer for losses, both identified a
unidentified, in the loan portfolio.

Management regularly reviews and monitors the fpantfolio to determine the risk profile of eachditeand to identify credits whose risk
profiles have changed. This review includes, buioislimited to, such factors as payment statusfittancial condition of the borrower,
borrower compliance with loan covenants, underhydatiateral values, potential loan concentrati@m general economic conditions.
Potential problem credits are identified and, bagssh known information, action plans are developed

Management has established an evaluation procegméd to determine the adequacy of the allowaoickén losses. This process attempts
to assess the risk of losses inherent in the loatfigtio by segregating the allowance for loan Esmto three components: "specific,” "loss
migration,” and "general." The specific componarstablished by allocating a portion of the alloeeafor loan losses to individual classif
credits on the basis of specific circumstancesamsdssments. The loss migration component is a#dclas a function of the historical loss
migration experience of the internal loan credikniating categories. The general component isnaflacated portion that supplements the
first two components and includes: Management'gqeht of the effect of current and forecasted eosoa@onditions on the borrowers'
abilities to repay, an evaluation of the allowafaeloan losses in relation to the size of the alldoan portfolio, an evaluation of the
composition of, and growth trends within, the Igeomtfolio, consideration of the relationship of thitowance for loan losses to nonperforn
loans, net charge-off trends, and other factorsilé\this evaluation process utilizes historical aider objective information, the
classification of loans and the establishment efdtiowance for loan losses, relies, to a greargxbn the judgment and experience of
Management.
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An analysis of the allowance for loan losses ferplast five years is as follows:

DECEMBER 31,

1997 1996 1995 1994 1993
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

Balance at January 1,......ccccoeeevivenieenes $ 32,700 $ 29,700 $ 20,000 $ 25,00 0 $ 22,000
Charge-offs:

Commercial.......ccecevvvveeeeiiiee e (9,236) (9,056) (4,248) (10,91 3) (5,058)

Real estate................. . - (634) (653) (49 5) (5,967)

Consumer and other..........cccccceeiiiineeenn. - (38) (57) - - -
Total charge-offs.....ccccovvvevvcviveeiiiiee. L (9,236) (9,728) (4,958) (11,40 8) (11,025)
Recoveries:

Commercial....cooceeeeeviiiieeiiiiee e 3,170 2,050 3,106 2,39 8 3,064

Real estate....ccccveveeveviiiiiieeee L 986 217 2,815 92 3 1,259

Consumer and Other......cccccceeevevvviiicicceees 13 35 -- - - -
Total reCOVENES...uuvvviiiiieeeeeeeieeeeecceee 4,169 2,302 5,921 3,32 1 4,323
Net (charge-offs) recoveries.......ccccoeeveeeee. L (5,067) (7,426) 963 (8,08 7) (6,702)
Provision for loan losses.......ccccccoevvvveeeeeee . 10,067 10,426 8,737 3,08 7 9,702
Balance at December 31,.......ccccovvveeeeevieee. Ll $ 37,700 $ 32,700 $ 29,700 $ 20,00 0 $ 25,000
Net charge-offs (recoveries) to average total loans ... 0.5% 1.0% (0.1)% 1 4% 1.2%

The following table displays the allocation of tilélowance for loan losses among specific classésanis:

DECEMBER 31,

19 97 1996 1 995 1994
PERCENT OF PERCENT OF PERCENT OF
AMOUNT TOTAL LOANS AMOUNT TOTAL LOANS AMOUNT TOTAL LOANS AMOUNT

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
Commercial.........cccoeevivnienene $ 30,394 89.5% $ 18,716 87.5% $ 16,176 84.3% $ 12,748

Real estate term........ 426 2.8 873 5.2 707 7.7 765
Real estate construction... 274 4.6 140 3.2 87 2.4 345
Consumer and other................... 386 3.1 615 4.1 339 5.6 312
Unallocated................... 6,220 N/A 12,356 N/A 12,391 N/A 5,830
L] € | $ 37,700 100.0% $ 32,700 100.0% $ 29,700 100.0% $ 20,000
1993

PERCENT OF PERCENT OF

TOTAL LOANS AMOUNT TOTAL LOANS
Commercial.........cccooveeviinennn. 87.2% $ 19,374 83.5%
Real estate term........ . 8.4 539 8.8
Real estate construction... 14 204 3.0
Consumer and other................. 3.0 4.7
Unallocated..........ccccccovennnnne N/A N/A
Total oo 100.0% 100.0%

The allowance for loan losses totaled $37.7 milaibDecember 31, 1997, an increase of $5.0 milbord,5.3%, compared to the $32.7 mill
total at December 31, 1996. This increase wasa®&@®.1 million in additional provisions to theallance for loan losses, offset by net
charge-offs of $5.1 million during 1997. The unalited component of the allowance for loan lossed Becember 31, 1997 decreased $6.1
million, or 49.7%, from the prior year end. Thisosase was mostly explained by an increase infgpatibcations of the allowance for loan
losses totaling $10.7 million which primarily reddtto two largely unsecured commercial credits egating $14.1 million that were placed
on nonaccrual status during 1997. Gross chargefaffs997 were $9.2 million and included chargesdéftaling $6.5 million related to two
commercial credits, one in the Bank's technology lda sciences niche and the other in one of thek& special industry niches. Gross
recoveries of $4.2 million in 1997 included $1.1limin related to a commercial credit in one of B&nk's special industry niches that was
partially charged off in 1996.
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Gross chargeffs for 1996 were $9.7 million, and primarily ré®a from five credits, none of which were relatedhe Bank's technology a
life sciences niche. Gross recoveries of $2.3 amilin 1996 included $0.9 million related to one coencial credit that was partially charged
off in 1994. Net loan recoveries in 1995 of $1.0lio included $2.7 million in recoveries from aatestate client relationship that had been
charged off in 1992 and $1.1 million in recoveriekated to a commercial credit that was partialigrged off in 1994. Net loan charge-offs of
$8.1 million in 1994 included the partial chargé-affloans to two commercial borrowers totalinghillion. Net loan charge-offs in 1993
included $6.0 million in gross charge-offs relatedeal estate credits.

In general, Management believes the allowanceofam losses is adequate as of December 31, 1997e\Wowfuture changes in
circumstances, economic conditions or other faatotdd cause Management to increase or decreasdldheance for loan losses as deemed
necessary.

Nonperforming assets consist of loans that areghas90 days or more which are still accruing egérloans on nonaccrual status and Of
and other foreclosed assets. The table below eetsdertain relationships between nonperformiran) nonperforming assets and the
allowance for loan losses. There was no differehaéng 1997, 1996 and 1995 between the Companyaanoual loans and impaired loans.
Loans placed on nonaccrual status were measurttelyompany for impairment based on the fair valfuthe underlying collateral in
accordance with SFAS No. 114, "Accounting by Ciadifor Impairment of a Loan."

DECEMBER 31,

1997 1996 1995 1994 1993

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
Nonperforming assets:

Loans past due 90 days or more..........coceeeeee. i $ 1,016 $ 8556 $ 906 $ 44 4 °$ 2,014
Nonaccrual 1oans (1)............ceeevneeee — 24,476 14,581 27,867 11,26 9 43,001
Total nonperforming loans.........cccoceeevveeeee. L 25,492 23,137 28,773 11,71 3 45,015
OREO and other foreclosed assets (1)....cccccceeee. . 1,858 1,948 4955 7,08 9 14,261
Total nonperforming assets.......ccccoecevveeeeeee $ 27,350 $ 25,085 $ 33,728 $ 18,80 2 $ 59,276
Nonperforming loans as a percent of total loans.... ... 2.2% 2.7% 3.9% 1. 7% 8.0%
OREO and other foreclosed assets as a percent of to tal
ASSEIS. it 0.1% 0.1% 0.4% 0 6% 1.4%
Nonperforming assets as a percent of total assets.. ... 1.0% 1.3% 2.4% 1 6% 6.0%
Allowance for loan losses......cccoocvevvceeeeee. L $ 37,700 $ 32,700 $ 29,700 $ 20,00 0 $ 25,000
As a percent of total loans........ccooeeeeeeeee. L 3.2% 3.8% 4.0% 2. 8% 4.4%
As a percent of nonaccrual loans.......ccc....... . ... 154.0% 224.3% 106.6% 177. 5% 58.1%
As a percent of nonperforming loans............. ... 147.9% 141.3% 103.2% 170. 8%  55.5%

(1) In accordance with SFAS No. 114, in-substancediosure loans have been reclassified from OREW@hbaccrual loans. The reclassified
amounts are $1,377 and $13,824 at December 31,dr894993, respectively.

The detailed composition of nonaccrual loans is@néd in the following table. There were no reshie construction loans on nonaccrual
status at December 31, 1997 and 1996.

DECEMBER 31,
1997 1996

(DOLLARS IN

THOUSAN DS)
Commercial.......ccoueecveeeiieecie e $ 24,127 $ 11,595
Real estate term...... -- 2,546
Consumer and other.............cccoeeeevvvvnnnens 349 440
Total nonaccrual l0ans.......cccceevveevcieeeees e $ 24,476 $ 14,581
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Nonperforming loans totaled $25.5 million at Decem®1, 1997, an increase of $2.4 million, or 10.2%m the $23.1 million total ¢
December 31, 1996, as a $9.9 million net increas®mnaccrual loans during 1997 was largely offsethle payoff during the first quarter of
1997 of one credit in excess of $8.0 million thaswnore than 90 days past due, and still accrategest, as of December 31, 1996. The
increase in nonaccrual loans at December 31, 188W,the prior year end, was largely due to two omrcial credits totaling approximately
$14.1 million which were placed on nonaccrual faturing the last half of 1997. Management beli@aeh of these two credits, based on
currently known information, is adequately covewdth specific reserves and collateral.

Nonperforming loans at December 31, 1996 incluthedaforementioned credit in excess of $8.0 milttost was more than 90 days past «
and still accruing interest, as of December 31619%e Export-Import Bank of the U.S. (EX-IM) praeid the Bank with a guarantee of this
credit facility, and the Bank received the guaramiayment related to this credit from the BXin the first quarter of 1997. The $17.1 milli
increase in nonperforming loans at December 315,18@mpared to yeand 1994, was concentrated in two commercial geldth of whic
were paid off during 1996 and 1997. The signifidamtrovement in nonperforming loans during 1994mpared to the level at the end of
1993, reflected the concerted efforts of Managerteeimhprove the Company's credit discipline andcpsses and to strengthen its Credit
Administration Group staffing.

In addition to the loans disclosed in the foregaanglysis, Management has identified six loans withcipal amounts aggregating
approximately $13.7 million, that, on the basismdérmation known by Management, were judged toehahigher than normal risk of
becoming nonperforming. The Company is not awarm@ngfother loans where known information about fsgroblems of the borrower
casts serious doubts about the ability of the veerdo comply with the loan repayment terms.

OREO and other foreclosed assets totaled a comBih&dmillion at both December 31, 1997 and 199& DREO and other foreclosed
assets balance at December 31, 1997 consisteddREO properties and one other asset which wasradgthrough foreclosure. The
OREO properties each consist of multiple undeveddpts and were acquired by the Company prior teel1993. The OREO balance, which
totaled $0.7 million at the end of 1997, decreakk@ million during 1997 due to the sales of leated to one of the aforementioned
properties. The one other asset acquired througitlfzsure, which totaled $1.2 million at Decembgr 397, consists of a favorable
leasehold right under a master lease which the @agnpcquired upon foreclosure of a loan duringthiivel quarter of 1997.

DEPOSITS

The Company's deposits are largely obtained frompamies within the technology and life sciences®j@and, to a lesser extent, from
businesses within the Company's special industiyes and from individuals served by the Company&cHtive Banking Division. The
Company does not obtain deposits from conventimtall sources and does not accept brokered depdsié following table presents the
composition of the Company's deposits for thefiastyears:

DECEMBER 31,

1997 1996 1995 1994 1993
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
Noninterest-bearing demand................... $ 788,442 $ 599,257 $ 451,318 $ 401,455 $ 356,806
NOW ..ot 21,348 8,443 10,956 11,636 14,271
Regular money market...........c.cceeeeenn. 351,921 326,661 288,619 328,115 422,787
Bonus money market..............cccocuveeee. 1 ,146,075 754,730 473,717 245,420 49,642
TiME it 124,621 85,213 65,450 88,747 71,453
Total deposits.........cccevvvevivereennn. $ 2 432,407 $ 1,774,304 $ 1,290,060 $ 1,075,373 $ 914,959
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Total deposits were $2.4 billion at December 3B7.%n increase of $658.1 million, or 37.1%, frdra prior year-end total of $1.8 billion. A
significant portion of the increase in depositsigyrl997 was concentrated in the Company's higtastpaying deposit product, its bonus
money market deposit product, which increased $6illion, or 51.9%, and in the Company's noningéfgearing demand deposits, which
increased $189.2 million, or 31.6%, from the psiear end. Increased balances during 1997 in @&fle@Company's deposit products were
explained by high levels of client liquidity atttitable to a strong inflow of investment capitabithe venture capital community, and by
growth during 1997 in the number of clients serkigdhe Company.

The aggregate amount of time deposit accountsiohailly exceeding $100,000 totaled $110.4 millior &75.0 million at December 31,
1997 and 1996, respectively. At December 31, 18B8Time deposit accounts exceeding $100,000 welreduled to mature within one year.
No material portion of the Company's deposits fentobtained from a single depositor and the lbasy one depositor would not materi:
affect the business of the Company.

INTEREST RATE RISK MANAGEMENT

A key objective of asset/liability management isrtanage interest rate risk associated with charagsgt and liability cash flows and market
interest rate movements. Interest rate risk ooatien interest rate sensitive assets and liabilit@esot reprice simultaneously and in equal
volumes. The asset/liability committee of the B§akCO) provides oversight to the Company's interagt risk management process and
recommends policy guidelines regarding exposuistévest rates for approval by the Board of Diresté\dherence to these policies is
monitored on an ongoing basis, and decisions tlatthe management of interest rate exposure adenvhen appropriate and agreed to by
the ALCO.

The Company manages interest rate risk princiialiyugh strategies involving its investment se@siportfolio, including adjusting both t
maturity structure of the portfolio and the amoahinterest rate sensitive securities. Companycpegialso permit the limited use of off-
balance sheet derivative instruments in managitagast rate risk, however, as of December 31, 1883uch derivative instruments have
been utilized by the Company in connection withriterest rate risk management process.

The Company's monitoring activities related to ngang interest rate risk include both interest ss#asitivity "gap” analysis and the use of a
simulation model. While traditional gap analysisyides a simple picture of the interest rate risibedded in the balance sheet, it provides
only a static view of interest rate sensitivityaadpecific point in time and does not measure thential volatility in forecasted results relating
to changes in market interest rates over time. Atingly, the Company combines the use of gap aisalyish use of a simulation model
which provides a dynamic assessment of interestsensitivity.

The interest rate sensitivity gap is defined adifference between the amount of interest-earassgts anticipated to reprice within a
specific time period and the amount of funding sesranticipated to reprice within that same timgoge A gap is considered positive when
the amount of interest rate sensitive assets liagneithin a specific time period exceeds the antairiunding sources repricing within that
same time period. Positive cumulative gaps in darlg periods suggest that earnings will increaBeminterest rates rise. Negative
cumulative gaps suggest that earnings will incredsen interest rates fall. Company policy guidedipeovide that the cumulative one-year
gap as a percentage of interest-earning assetksiaiiexceed 20.0%. The gap analysis as of DeceB81hel 997 indicates that the Company
was positioned within these guidelines as the cative one-year gap as a percentage of interesirgaassets was 7.4%. The following table
illustrates the Company's interest rate sensitiyéty positions at December 31, 1997.
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1DAYTO 1
IMMEDIATELY MONTH

INTEREST-EARNING ASSETS:
Federal funds sold and
securities purchased
under agreement to
resell (1)............ - $ 321,773
Investment securities:
U.S. Treasury and
agencies
obligations......... -- 31,773
Collateralized
mortgage obligations
and mortgage-backed
securities (2)...... - 16,855
Obligations of states
and political
subdivisions........ - 14
Commercial paper and
other debt
securities.......... - 28,346
Other equity
securities (3).... - -
Total investment
securities............ - 76,988

Loans (4), (5).......... $907,316 5,307

Total Interest-Earning
Assets................ $907,316 $ 404,068

FUNDING SOURCES:

Money market and NOW

deposits............ -- $1,519,344

Time deposits......... - 70,997
Total interest-bearing

deposits.............. - 1,590,341
Portion of noninterest-

bearing funding

sources............. - -

Total Funding Sources...  -- $1,590,341
GAP..oeeeeree, $907,316 $(1,186,273)
CUMULATIVE GAP.......... $907,316 $(278,957)

INTEREST-EARNING ASSETS:
Federal funds sold and
securities purchased
under agreement to
resell (1)............ $321,773
Investment securities:
U.S. Treasury and
agencies
obligations......... 680,090
Collateralized
mortgage obligations
and mortgage-backed

securities (2)...... 185,488
Obligations of states

and political

subdivisions........ 60,436
Commercial paper and

other debt

securities.......... 82,976
Other equity

securities (3)...... 4,914

Total investment
securities............ 1,013,904

INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS AS OF

DECEMBER 31, 1997

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES WHICH MATURE OR REPRICE

AFTER1 AFTER3 AFTERG6 AFTER1
MONTH TO3 MONTHS TO6 MONTHSTO1 YEARTOS
MONTHS MONTHS YEAR YEARS

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

$147,428 $ 89,549 $ 47,219 $364,121

13,764 17,055 46,645 89,351

28 17,200 26,004 8,602

42,630 - - -

203,850 123,804 119,868 462,074

9,271 39,250 21,671 157,370

$213,121 $163,054 $141,539 $619,444

$ 30,453 $ 14,251 $ 8,719 $ 168

30,453 14,251 8,719 168

$ 30,453 $ 14,251 $ 8,719 $ 168

$182,668 $ 148,803 $132,820 $619,276
$(96,289) $ 52,514 $185,334 $804,610

AFTERS5 NOT
YEARS STATED

22,406 4,914

$ 36,912 $(841,522)
$841,522 -



Loans (4), (5).......... 1,174,645

Total Interest-Earning
Assets................ $2,510,322

FUNDING SOURCES:
Money market and NOW
deposits............ $1,519,344
Time deposits......... 124,621

Total interest-bearing
deposits.............. 1,643,965

Portion of noninterest-
bearing funding
SOUICES......u........ 866,357

(1) Includes interest-bearing deposits in otheardirial institutions of $273 as of December 31, 1997
(2) Principal cash flows are based on estimatattiwal payments as of December 31, 1997.
(3) Not stated column consists of equity securitied Federal Reserve Bank stock as of Decembér937,

(4) Not stated column consists of nonaccrual laHr$24,476 and overdrafts of $3,454, offset by uned income of $8,009 as of December
31, 1997.

(5) Maturity/repricing columns for fixed rate loaage based upon the amount and timing of relatie¢tipal payments as of December 31,
1997.
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One application of the aforementioned simulatiordeldnvolves measurement of the impact of markitrast rate changes on the net present
value of estimated cash flows from the Companysstas liabilities and off-balance sheet items,rfias the Company's market value of
portfolio equity (MVPE). This analysis assessesdh@nges in market values of interest rate sepditiancial instruments which would occ

in response to an instantaneous and sustaineds&mr decrease in market interest rates of 10Q@Mdbasis points, and the resulting effect
on the Company's MVPE. Policy guidelines estabtigtximum variances in the Company's MVPE of 20.0% 200% in the event of an
instantaneous and sustained increase or decreaswket interest rates of 100 and 200 basis paiespectively. At December 31, 1997, the
Company's MVPE exposure related to the aforemeati@manges in market interest rates was withircpauidelines.

The following table presents the Company's MVPEosxype at December 31, 1997 and December 31, 1886ddo an instantaneous and
sustained increase or decrease in market intexteest of 100 and 200 basis points, respectively.

CHANGE IN INTEREST

RATES (BASIS POINTS) ESTIMA TED INCREASE/
----------------------- (DECRE ASE) IN MVPE
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) ESTIMATED MVPE ~ AMOUNT PERCENT

December 31, 1997:

+200 $ 173,905 $ (21,2 98)  (10.9)%
+100 184,625 (10,5 78)  (5.4)

- 195,203 - -
(100) 206,513 11,3 10 5.8
(200) 217,811 226 08 116

December 31, 1996:

+200 $ 136,370 $ (16,2 18)  (10.6)%
+100 144,184 (8,4 04)  (5.5)

- 152,588 - -
(100) 161,636 9,0 48 5.9
(200) 171,243 18,6 55 12.2

The preceding table indicates that in the evemtnahstantaneous and sustained increase in matketst rates, the Company's MVPE would
be expected to decrease, and that in the evemtiotantaneous and sustained decrease in mat&etshrates, the Company's MVPE would

be expected to increase.

The market value calculations supporting the redgnlthe preceding table are based on the preséue wf estimated cash flows utilizing both
market interest rates provided by independent sfdkelers and other publicly available sources tittie Company deems reliable. These
calculations do not contemplate any changes whietALCO could make to reduce the Company's MVPEsuge in response to a chang
market interest rates.

As with any method of measuring interest rate righfain shortcomings are inherent in the methaahalysis presented in the preceding
table. For example, although certain of the Comfzaagsets and liabilities may have similar maesitir periods to repricing, they may react
in different degrees to changes in market inteasts. In addition, the interest rates on certdith® Company's asset and liability categories
may precede, or lag behind, changes in marketasteates. Also, the actual rates of prepaymentsams and investments could vary
significantly from the assumptions utilized in deémig the results as presented in the preceding t&hirther, a change in U.S. Treasury rates
accompanied by a change in the shape of the tyegimid curve could result in different MVPE estitimas from those presented herein.
Accordingly, the results in the preceding tablewtimot be relied upon as indicative of
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actual results in the event of changing marketésterates. Additionally, the resulting MVPE estiegare not intended to represent, and
should not be construed to represent, the underlyatue of the Company.

The simulation model also provides the ALCO with #bility to simulate the Company's net interesbie using either one interest rate
forecast (simple simulation) or a forecast of npldtiinterest rate scenarios (stochastic simulationyrder to measure, as of December 31,
1997, the sensitivity of the Company's forecastetdnterest income to changing interest rateszind the simple simulation methodology,
both a rising and falling interest rate scenarioengrojected and compared to a base market intertestorecast derived from the treasury
yield curve. For the rising and falling interesieracenarios, the base market interest rate fdreeasincreased or decreased, as applicabl
200 basis points in 12 equal increments over ayeae-period. Company policy guidelines provide thatdifference between a base market
interest rate forecast scenario over the succeadiagyear period compared with the aforementiorsag and falling interest rate scenarios
over the same time period should not result inmetest income sensitivity exceeding 20.0%. Sittiottes as of December 31, 1997 indicated
the Company was well within these policy guidelines

Interest rate risk is the most significant marksk impacting the Company. Other types of marksk @ffecting the Company in the normal
course of its business activities include foreigrmrency exchange risk and equity price risk. Thpdot on the Company, resulting from these
latter two market risks, is deemed immaterial and@parate quantitative information concerning retarte and price exposure is presented
herein. The Company does not maintain a portfdiivazling securities and does not intend to engagech activities in the immediate
future.

LIQUIDITY

Another important objective of asset/liability mgeanent is to manage liquidity. The objective ofildity management is to ensure that fu
are available in a timely manner to meet loan dehaard depositors' needs, and to service otheliliabias they come due, without causing
an undue amount of cost or risk, and without capaidisruption to normal operating conditions.

The Company regularly assesses the amount anthblkel of projected funding requirements througkdaw of factors such as historical
deposit volatility and funding patterns, preserd &recasted market and economic conditions, iddii client funding needs, and existing
and planned Company business activities. The AL@Wiges oversight to the liquidity management psscand recommends policy
guidelines, subject to Board of Directors approaall courses of action to address the Companylalaatd projected liquidity needs.

The ability to attract a stable, low-cost baseeagaskits is the Company's primary source of liquidiither sources of liquidity available to the
Company include short-term borrowings, which cansigederal funds purchased, security repurchgseeanents and other short-term
borrowing arrangements. The Company's liquidityuresnents can also be met through the use of it$gtio of liquid assets. Liquid assets,
as defined by the Company, include cash and cashiagnts in excess of the minimum levels necestacarry out normal business
operations, federal funds sold, securities purahaseler resale agreements, investment securitiagrimgawithin six months, investment
securities eligible and available for pledging msgs with a maturity in excess of six months, artetipated near term cash flows from
investments.

Bank policy guidelines provide that liquid assetsagercentage of total deposits should not fadivi@0.0%. At December 31, 1997, the
Bank's ratio of liquid assets to total deposits 824 %. This ratio is well in excess of the Bamklaimum policy guidelines and is slightly
higher than the comparable ratio of 47.3% as ofedmer 31, 1996. In addition to monitoring the levEliquid assets relative to total
deposits, the Bank also utilizes other policy measin its liquidity management activities. As aéd@mber 31, 1997 and 1996, the Bank was
in compliance with all of these policy measures.
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In analyzing the Company's liquidity during 199%ference is made to the Company's consolidateehséait of cash flows for the year ended
December 31, 1997 (see "ltem 8. Financial Statesreamd Supplementary Data"). The statement of dasls includes separate categories for
operating, investing and financing activities. Ggierg activities included net income of $27.7 roiflifor 1997, which was adjusted for certain
non-cash items including the provision for loarsks depreciation, deferred income taxes, andsamtagent of other miscellaneous items.
Investing activities consisted primarily of bottopeeds from and purchases of investment secusitlésh resulted in a net cash outflow of
$382.5 million, and the net change in total loawutting from loan originations and principal cotiens, which resulted in a net cash outflow
of $323.9 million in 1997. Financing activities ledfted the net change in the Company's total depaeshich increased $658.1 million during
1997, and included $4.8 million of cash proceedsired during the year from the issuance of Compmamymon stock. In total, the
transactions noted above resulted in a net castowutf $6.3 million for 1997 and total cash andkaquivalents, as defined in the
Company's consolidated statement of cash flow$426.8 million at December 31, 1997.

CAPITAL RESOURCES

Management seeks to maintain adequate capitapfmostianticipated asset growth and credit riskd, tarensure that the Company and the
Bank are in compliance with all regulatory capgaldelines. The primary source of new capital fa Company has been the retention of
earnings. Aside from current earnings, an additisnarce of new capital for the Company has beerigsuance of common stock under the
Company's employee benefit plans, including the @amy's stock option plans, defined contributiompland employee stock purchase plan.

Shareholders' equity was $174.5 million at Decen¥ierl997, an increase of $39.1 million, or 28.9%m the $135.4 million balance at
December 31, 1996. This increase was due to b&ti @aét income of $27.7 million and $11.4 millionnat capital generated during 1997
primarily through the Company's employee benefinpl The Company has not paid a cash dividendsaoimon stock since 1992, and
does not have any material commitments for capipknditures as of December 31, 1997.

The table below presents the relationship betweerfidilowing significant financial ratios:

YEARS ENDED DEC EMBER 31,
1997 1996 1995
Return on average aSSetS....cccvvvvccveeeeeens e 1.3% 1. 4% 1.6%
DIVIDED BY
Average equity as a percentage of average assets... s 7.1% 7. 6% 7.9%
EQUALS
Return on average eqUItY....cccccoeeeevevececcccees e 18.2%  17. 9%  19.8%
TIMES
Earnings retained.......ccccccovvvicinnciiccces e 100.0%  100. 0% 100.0%
EQUALS
Internal capital growth.......coovviiiiiiciceeees e 18.2%  17. 9%  19.8%

The Company and the Bank are subject to capitajutsy guidelines issued by the Federal ReservedBtbuder these capital guidelines, the
minimum total risk-based capital ratio and Tietisk+based capital ratio requirements are 10.0%6a0%b, respectively, of risk-weighted
assets and certain off-balance sheet items foillaceygitalized depository institution.

The Federal Reserve Board has also establishedhonimicapital leverage ratio guidelines for state in@nianks. The ratio is determined
using Tier 1 capital divided by quarterly averagmltassets. The guidelines require a minimum @¥bfor a well capitalized depository
institution.
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The Company's and the Bank's capital ratios weex@ess of regulatory guidelines for a well cajitd depository institution as of Decem
31, 1997, 1996 and 1995. Capital ratios for the Gamy are set forth below:

DECEMB ER 31,
1997 19 96 1995
Total risk-based capital ratio.......cccccccceeeee. s 11.5% 11.5% 11.9%
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio.........ccccceeeeee 10.2% 10.2%  10.6%
Tier Lleverage ratio....ccccceevvceeeenccicces e 7.1% 7.7% 8.0%

The Company's total risk-based capital ratio ared Tirisk-based capital ratio at the end of 199mewmchanged from the prior year end, as
growth in Tier 1 capital was offset by an increastotal assets. This increase in total assetslavgely in lower risk-weighted categories and
resulted from the Company's strong deposit growtieeding its loan growth during 1997. The decréasiee Company's Tier 1 leverage ri
from December 31, 1996 to December 31, 1997 wasapily attributable to an increase in average tasaskets due to the aforementioned
strong growth in deposits during 1997. The decr@atiee Company's capital ratios from Decemberl®D5 to December 31, 1996 primarily
resulted from a significant increase in total asseiring 1996 which was attributable to strong démrowth. See "ltem 8. Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data--Note 15 to dimsd@lidated Financial Statements--Regulatory Msittfar the Bank's capital ratios at
December 31, 1997 and 1996.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
[LOGO]
The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Silicon Valley Bancshares:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of Silicon Valley Bancshares and sub@dig¢he Company) as of December
31, 1997 and 1996, and the related consolidatéenséats of income, changes in shareholders' equity cash flows for each of the years in
the three-year period ended December 31, 1997 eltwssolidated financial statements are the redpbtysof the Company's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ¢hesnsolidated financial statements based on aditsau

We conducted our audits in accordance with geneaaltepted auditing standards. Those standardgeedhat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethenthedial statements are free of material misstatemd@naudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and dis@lssn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememiell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegrferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the financial position of Silicon
Valley Bancshares and subsidiaries as of Decembhetr@7 and 1996, and the results of their operatamd their cash flows for each of the
years in the thre-year period ended December 31, 1997, in conformitly generally accepted accounting principles.

KPMG Peat Marwick LLP

/sl KPMG Peat Marwi ck LLP San Jose
California

January 15, 1998
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SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Cash and due from banks.............ccccevveeen...

Federal funds sold and securities purchased under a
Investment securities, at fair value...
Loans, net of unearned income........
Allowance for loan losses............ccccceeennn.

Net 10ans.....ccccceeeeviiiiiiceeee
Premises and equipment
Other real estate owned............cccceeeeeeennn.

Accrued interest receivable and other assets.......

Total asSetS..........cceevevveiciiiriiiieenennn.

LIABILITIES

Liabilities:
Deposits:
Noninterest-bearing demand.......................

Total deposits.......ccueeeeeiiiieeiiiiiiieeee
Other liabilities

Total liabilities..........cccocvevveeereneenenn.

Shareholders' Equity:
Preferred stock, no par value:

20,000,000 shares authorized; none outstanding
Common stock, no par value:

30,000,000 shares authorized; 9,970,237 and 9,329

31, 1997 and 1996, respectively................

Retained earnings.......cccccceeeeveveeiiivnnnns
Net unrealized gain on available-for-sale investmen
Unearned compensation............ccccocuveeeennnee

Total shareholders' equity............cccvvvveenen

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity.........

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

DECEMBE

(DOLLARS IN
ASSETS

................................... $ 105,059
................. 321,773
1,013,904
1,174,645
(37,700)
................................... 1,136,945
. 4,460
689

AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

................................... $ 788,442
21,348
1,497,996
124,621
2,432,407
18,235

,993 shares outstanding at December
83,009
94,999
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$ 122,836
310,341
625,022
863,492
(32,700)

$ 599,257
8,443

1,081,391
85,213

1,774,304
14,840



SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMB ER 31,
1997 1996 1995
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER
SHARE AMOUNTS )
Interest income:
LOANS..cii ittt e $ 106,840 $ 87,893 $ 79,767
Investment SECUNtieS......cccccevvvvcneeneees e 41,868 24,074 10,439
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreement to resell 17,264 13,106 11,041
Total INterest INCOME......ccoovvevieiiiie e 125,073 101,247
Interest expense:
DEPOSItS. c.oieiiiieiiie it e 55,148 37,796 27,293
Other borrowings.....cccccevvvviieeenics e - 2 2
Total interest EXPENSe....covvveeevevviiciccieceee e 55,148 37,798 27,295
Net interest inCome...........ccccovveeeenninnns 110,824 87,275 73,952
Provision for loan losses...........cccoccvveeene 10,067 10,426 8,737
Net interest income after provision for loan losses . 100,757 76,849 65,215
Noninterest income:
Disposition of client warrants................... 5,480 5,389 8,205
Letter of credit and foreign exchange income..... 4,512 3,423 3,007
Deposit service charges.........c.ccoceeevinns 1,772 1,663 1,402
Investment gains (I0SS€S)......ccccvvveeeeiennnn. 20 1 (768)
Other......cooiiiiic e 1,411 1,133 719
Total noninterest iINCOMEe.......cccovvcveeeneceees e 13,265 11,609 12,565
Noninterest expense:
Compensation and benefits......cccccccvceeeeeeee. s 40,084 31,417 27,161
Professional ServiCes......ccccccvvveeeennceee s 6,710 4,987 5,160
Business development and travel...............e.. e 4,514 2,918 1,982
Furniture and equipment............. . 3,620 3,239 3,235
Net occupancy expense.......ccccceeeeeeeeneennne 3,410 3,095 3,616
Postage and supplies........ . 1,600 1,448 1,191
Advertising and promotion.............ccccec..... 1,448 1,183 613
Telephone.......cccceveeiiiiiiiiiciiiiiees . 1,444 1,277 1,006
Cost of other real estate owned................... L 76 398 (12)
Other. oo e 3,395 2,720 3,973
Total noninterest eXPeNnSe......cccvvvvvveeeeeees e 66,301 52,682 47,925
Income before income tax eXpense.......ccccceeeeee. i 47,721 35,776 29,855
INCOME taX EXPENSE...cccovviiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee e 20,043 14,310 11,702
NELINCOME. ..o e $ 27,678 $ 21,466 $ 18,153
Basic earnings per shar€.........cccoceeeveeeeeee. e $ 286 % 233 $ 208
Diluted earnings per share........cccoccoevveeeeee. e $ 2728 221 $ 1.98

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997, 1996 AND 19 95
CcO MMON STOCK UNREALIZED
--------------------- RETAINED GAIN (LOSS) ON UNEAR NED
SHAR ES AMOUNT EARNINGS INVESTMENTS COMPENS ATION TOTAL
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
Balance at December 31, 1994............... 8,509 , 194 $ 54,068 $ 27,702 $ (4,159) $ (354) $ 77,257
Common stock issued under employee benefit
plans......ccccoviiiiiieiien, 454 ,468 5,289 -- - -- 5,289
Net iNCOME.........cevveveveveeriierinnnnes - - 18,153 - - 18,153
Net change in unrealized gain (loss) on
available-for-sale investments........... - - - 3,961 - 3,961
Amortization of unearned compensation...... - - - - 314 314
Balance at December 31, 1995............... 8,963 662 59,357 45,855 (198) (40) 104,974

Plans.....ccoeeieieen 366 331 5,776 -- - (410) 5,366
Income tax benefit from stock options
exercised and vesting of restricted

- 835 - - - 835
- - 21,466 - - 21,466
Net change in unrealized gain (loss) on
available-for-sale investments........... - - - 2,654 - 2,654
Amortization of unearned compensation...... - - - - 105 105
Balance at December 31, 1996............... 9,329 993 65,968 67,321 2,456 (345) 135,400

Plans.....cccoeiieieer 640 244 12,891 - - (6 ,416) 6,475
Income tax benefit from stock options
exercised and vesting of restricted

SEOCK. vt - 4,150 - - - 4,150
Net iNCOMEe.........cevveeeveeeerienrienne. - - 27,678 - - 27,678
Net change in unrealized gain (loss) on

available-for-sale investments........... - - - (37) - (37)

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net iNCoOMe.......ccovviiiiiiiiiiiie e,

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash p
activities:
Provision for loan losses.........c..cccoeuee.
Provision for other real estate owned..........
Depreciation and amortization..................
Net (gain) loss on sales of investment securiti
Net (gain) loss on disposals of premises and eq
Net gain on sales of other real estate owned...
Deferred income tax benefit...................
Increase in unearned income....................
Increase in accrued interest receivable........
Other, Net........ccooviiieiiiiiiiee s

Net cash provided by operating activities..........

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from maturities and paydowns of investme
Proceeds from sales of investment securities.....
Purchases of investment securities...............
Net increase in loans............cccceeeennee
Proceeds from recoveries of charged off loans....
Net proceeds from sales of other real estate owne
Purchases of premises and equipment..............

Net cash applied to investing activities...........

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase in deposits..........ccccveveeeenns
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net of is

Net cash provided by financing activities..........

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents at January 1,............

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31,..........

Supplemental disclosures:
Interest paid........cccceveeveiieeeeeenininns
Income taxes paid..........ccocevveeeeiiiienenn.
Non-cash investing activities:
Transfer of loans to other real estate owned and
ASSELS...uvvireeiiiiiie e
Transfer of investment securities from held-to-ma
available-for-sale..........ccccccceeeeeeennn.

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER

(DOLLARS IN THOUSAN

....................... $ 27,678 $ 21,466
rovided by operating

10,067 10,426

- 550
1,334 1,183
(90) (1)
uipment................ 4) -
. (45) (416)
(1,358) (2,834)
2,351 1,845
....................... (7,519) (3,586)
....................... 969 (576)

nt securities.......... 1,149,471 1,000,558

....................... 139,451 21,277
....................... (1,671,449) (1,313,637)
.. (323,909) (136,660)
4,169 2,302
1,304 2,873
(1,691)  (641)

....................... 658,103 484,244
suance costs........... 4,823 2,479

433,177 342,325

....................... $ 54,891 $ 37,737
....................... $ 19772 $ 16,775

other foreclosed
....................... $ 1,169 $ -

45

$ 18,153

8,737
1,944
768
1,117
(271)
(3,864)
159
(102)
1,638

201,291
33,463
(390,770)
(40,121)
5,921
2,837

$ 27,239



SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting and reporting policies of the Conypaamd its subsidiaries conform with generally ated@mccounting principles and
prevailing practices within the banking industnertain reclassifications have been made to the @ogip 1996 and 1995 consolidated
financial statements to conform to the 1997 predemnts. Such reclassifications had no effect orréiselts of operations or shareholders'
equity. The following is a summary of the signifitaaccounting and reporting policies used in prieygthe consolidated financial statements.

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

The Company is a bank holding company whose pratapbsidiary is Silicon Valley Bank, a Californtaartered bank with headquarters in
Santa Clara, California. The Bank maintains reditiaaking offices in California, and additionallp$loan offices in Arizona, Colorado,
Georgia, lllinois, Maryland, Massachusetts, Oredgaxas, and Washington. The Bank serves emergmgtgrand middle-market companies
in specific targeted niches, focusing on the tetdmoand life sciences industries, while also iifgimg and capitalizing on opportunities to
serve companies in other industries whose finaseinlices needs are underserved. Substantialbf #ilk assets, liabilities and earnings of
Company relate to its investment in the Bank.

CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include to®ants of the Company and those of its wholly adveigbsidiaries, the Bank and SVB
Leasing Company (inactive). The revenues, expeasssfs, and liabilities of the subsidiaries ackuited in the respective line items in the
consolidated financial statements after eliminabbmtercompany accounts and transactions.

BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees Management to make estimates
and judgments that affect the reported amountssdéta and liabilities as of the balance sheetatadehe results of operations for the period.
Actual results could differ from those estimatesnAterial estimate that is particularly susceptiblpossible change in the near term relates
to the determination of the allowance for loan ésssAn estimate of possible changes or range dfilleschanges cannot be made.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents as reported in the ¢datal statements of cash flows includes cash od,t@sh balances due from banks,
federal funds sold, and securities purchased usgieement to resell. The cash equivalents arelyaaativertible to known amounts of cash
and are so near their maturity that they presesigmificant risk of changes in value.

FEDERAL FUNDS SOLD AND SECURITIES PURCHASED UNDER AGREEMENT TO RESELL

Federal funds sold and securities purchased umpieement to resell as reported in the consolidaééahce sheets includes interest-bearing
deposits in other financial institutions of $273)Gthd $341,000 at December 31, 1997 and 1996,ctsgg.
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INVESTMENT SECURITIES

In accordance with SFAS No. 115, "Accounting fort@m Investments in Debt and Equity Securitiesyeistment securities are classified as
either "available-for-sale," "held-to-maturity" rading" upon acquisition.

Securities that are held to meet investment objestsuch as interest rate risk and liquidity maneegg, but which may be sold by the
Company as needed to implement Management strafegeclassified as available-for-sale and arewated for at fair value. Unrealized
gains and losses on available-for-sale securdisy, applicable taxes, are excluded from earnamgbare reported as a separate component o
shareholders' equity until realized.

Securities acquired with the ability and positimgent to hold to maturity are classified as helaraturity and are accounted for at historical
cost, adjusted for the amortization of premiumgheraccretion of discounts to maturity, where appate. Unrealized losses on held-to-
maturity securities are realized and charged agaarsings when it is determined that an other tearporary decline in value has occurred.

Securities acquired and held principally for thegmse of sale in the near term are classifiedaaiirtg and are accounted for at fair value.
Unrealized gains and losses resulting from faiugaldjustments on trading securities, as well asgad losses realized upon the sale of
investment securities, are included in noninteiresime.

The amortization of premiums and the accretioni®éa@lints are included in interest income over theractual terms of the underlying
investment securities using the interest methati@istraightine method, if not materially different. Gains dodses realized upon the salt
investment securities are computed on the speddiatification method.

LOANS

Loans are reported at the principal amount outétandet of unearned income. Unearned income irdubth deferred loan origination and
commitment fees and costs. The net amount of uaddntome is amortized into loan interest incomerdkie contractual terms of the
underlying loans and commitments using the interexthod or the straight-line method, if not matéridifferent.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The allowance for loan losses is established tHr@ugrovision charged to expense. It is the Compamlicy to charge off loans which, in
the judgment of Management, are deemed to havbsiamtial risk of loss.

The allowance for loan losses is maintained avel ldeemed adequate by the Company, based upausastimates and judgments, to
provide for known and inherent risks in the loamtfmbio, including loan commitments. The evaluatiofithe adequacy of the allowance for
loan losses is based upon a continuous reviewnahgber of factors, including historical loss expade, a review of specific loans, loan
concentrations, prevailing and anticipated econaraiditions that may impact the borrowers' ab#itie repay loans as well as the value of
underlying collateral, delinquency analysis, anchagessment of credit risk in the loan portfolimleshed through an ongoing credit review
process by the Company and through periodic regyla@xaminations.
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NONACCRUAL LOANS

SFAS No. 114, "Accounting by Creditors for Impaimhef a Loan" and SFAS No. 118, "Accounting by Gied for Impairment of a Loan--
Income Recognition and Disclosures" require the Gamy to measure impairment of a loan based upoprésent value of expected future
cash flows discounted at the loan's effective @gtrate, except that as a practical expedienCtdmpany may measure impairment based on
the loan's observable market price or the fairealitthe collateral if the loan is collateral-degent. A loan is considered impaired when,
based upon currently known information, it is dedrpeobable that the Company will be unable to cblél amounts due according to the
contractual terms of the agreement.

Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when theyme=®0 days past due as to principal or interganpats (unless the principal and interest
are well secured and in the process of collectiwhgn the Company has determined, based upon dyrkaown information, that the timely
collection of principal or interest is doubtful, when the loans otherwise become impaired undegprihvésions of SFAS No. 114.

When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, theieddnterest is reversed against interest incamiettae loan is accounted for on the cash or
cost recovery method thereafter until qualifying fieturn to accrual status. Generally, a loan beéllreturned to accrual status when all
delinquent principal and interest become curremicicordance with the terms of the loan agreemanhfudhcollection of the principal appears
probable.

PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment are reported at cost, dessnallated depreciation and amortization compugiaguthe straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets or the teffrtisearelated leases, whichever is shorter. Thig fperiod may range from one to 10 years.
The Company had no capitalized lease obligatiomeaember 31, 1997 and 1996.

OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED

Loans secured by real estate are transferred toGD&Ehe time of foreclosure. OREOQ is carried an@ompany's balance sheet at the lower
of the recorded investment in the loan or thevalue of the property foreclosed upon less estithatsts of disposal. Upon transfer of a loan
to OREO, an appraisal is obtained and any excetfedban balance over the fair value of the priypleiss estimated costs of disposal is
charged against the allowance for loan losses. Rmsand expenses associated with OREO, and s@megljustments to the fair value of
the property and to the estimated costs of dispasalrealized and reported as a component of teyast expense when incurred.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE FORWARD CONTRACTS

The Company enters into foreign exchange forwardraots with customers involved in internationaldie finance activities, and enters into
offsetting foreign exchange forward contracts witiirespondent banks to hedge against the riskictuihtions in foreign currency exchange
rates related to the forward contracts enteredviiio its customers. The notional, or contract, ante associated with these financial
instruments are not recorded as assets or ligsiliti the Company's consolidated balance sheats.dfethese foreign exchange forward
contracts are included in noninterest income whercbntracts are settled. Cash flows resulting filtoese financial instruments are classified
in the same category as the
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cash flows resulting from the items being hedgédee Tompany is an end-user of these derivative imamstruments and does not conduct
trading activities for such instruments.

INCOME TAXES

The Company and the Bank file a consolidated fédecame tax return, and consolidated or combiniateSncome tax returns as appropr|
The Company's federal and state income tax prawdsiwe based upon taxes payable for the currentigesell as current year changes in
deferred taxes related to temporary differenceswdsen the tax basis and financial statement balasfcassets and liabilities. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are included in the constdid financial statements at currently enactednectax rates applicable to the period in wi
the deferred tax assets and liabilities are expdcibe realized. As changes in tax laws or rate€nacted, deferred tax assets and liabilities
are adjusted through the provision for income taxes

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

In October 1995, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123, thoting for Stock-Based Compensation.” SFAS No.dsablishes financial
accounting and reporting standards for stock-baeetpensation plans, including employee stock pwelpdans, stock options and restricted
stock. SFAS No. 123 encourages all entities to addair value method of accounting for stock-baseehpensation plans, whereby
compensation cost is measured at the grant dagel lesthe fair value of the award and is realizedraexpense over the service or vesting
period. However, SFAS No. 123 also allows an engtgontinue to measure compensation cost for thkeses using the intrinsic value
method of accounting prescribed by APB Opinion R, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees," atthis the method currently being
used by the Company. Under the intrinsic value webthompensation cost is generally the excessyif af the quoted market price of the
stock at the grant date or other measurement datetioe amount which must be paid to acquire thekst

The Company adopted SFAS No. 123 effective JanbLat®96, but continues to account for employeedirattor stock-based compensation
plans under the intrinsic value accounting methoglplprescribed by APB Opinion No. 25. SFAS No. t@Quires that stock-based
compensation to parties other than employees ardtdrs be accounted for under the fair value ntetho

EARNINGS PER SHARE

In February 1997, the FASB issued SFAS No. 128iritBgs per Share." SFAS No. 128 establishes stdadar computing and reporting
EPS and applies to entities with publicly held coonrstock or financial instruments that are potdigtizonvertible into publicly held
common stock. This statement supersedes APB Ophiorl5, "Earnings per Share." The presentatigoriofiary EPS, as required by APB
Opinion No. 15, is replaced with a presentatiobadic EPS, which is defined in SFAS No. 128. Inittatdl dual presentation of basic EPS
and diluted EPS, as defined in SFAS No. 128, isired on the face of the income statement forrgities that have complex capital
structures. Disclosure of a reconciliation betwbasic EPS and diluted EPS is also required.

Basic EPS excludes dilution and is computed byditigi income available to common shareholders bywiighted-average number of
common shares outstanding for the period. DilutBe& Eeflects the potential dilution that could ociédinancial instruments or other contra
to issue common stock were exercised or conventedcommon stock or resulted in the issuance ofrcomstock that then shared in the
earnings of the entity. Diluted EPS is computedlsity to the fully diluted EPS computation requdrby APB Opinion No. 15. The Compa
adopted SFAS No. 128 effective December 31, 196&."Sote 2
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to the Consolidated Financial Statements--EarnitegsShare"” for the disclosure of the reconcilisgibetween basic EPS and diluted EPS for
the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In June 1997, the FASB issued SFAS No. 130, "Rempomprehensive Income.” SFAS No. 130 establisteasdards for all entities for
reporting comprehensive income and its componearfisancial statements. This statement requiresath&ems which are required to be
recognized under accounting standards as compookotamprehensive income be reported in a finarstetement that is displayed with the
same prominence as other financial statements. @drapsive income is equal to net income plus tlaagé in "other comprehensive
income," as defined by SFAS No. 130. The only congm of other comprehensive income currently applie to the Company is the net
unrealized gain or loss on available-for-sale itmemts. SFAS No. 130 requires that an entity: k@9sify items of other comprehensive
income by their nature in a financial statement, @) report the accumulated balance of other cehmgmsive income separately from
common stock and retained earnings in the equdiiseof the balance sheet. This statement is @ffeéor financial statements issued for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 1997.

In June 1997, the FASB issued SFAS No. 131, "Dsales about Segments of an Enterprise and Relafigunlation.” This statement
establishes standards for publicly held entitieoliow in reporting information about operatinggseents in annual financial statements and
requires that those entities also report selectfarmation about operating segments in interimritial statements. This statement also
establishes standards for related disclosures givodticts and services, geographic areas and magtomers. This statement is effective for
financial statements issued for periods beginnftey ®ecember 15, 1997.
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2. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following is a reconciliation of basic EPS ftutéd EPS for the years ended December 31, 19896 and 1995:

1997:
Basic EPS:
Income available to common shareholders............

Effect of Dilutive Securities:
Stock options and restricted stock.................

Diluted EPS:
Income available to common shareholders plus assume

1996:
Basic EPS:
Income available to common shareholders............

Effect of Dilutive Securities:
Stock options and restricted stock.................

Diluted EPS:
Income available to common shareholders plus assume

1995:
Basic EPS:
Income available to common shareholders............

Effect of Dilutive Securities:
Stock options and restricted stock.................

Diluted EPS:
Income available to common shareholders plus assume

YEARS ENDED DECEM

1996 AND

NET
INCOME SHARES

(DOLLARS AND SHARE
EXCEPT PER SHA

............................... $ 27,678 9,6

d conversions.................. $ 27,678 10,1

............................... - 4

9,6
............................... $ 18,153 8,7
............................... -- 3
d conversions.................. $ 18,153 9,1
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3. RESTRICTIONS ON CASH BALANCES

The Bank is required to maintain reserves agaimstocner deposits by keeping balances with the Bé&aserve Bank of San Francisco in a
noninterest-bearing cash account. The minimum reduieserve amounts were $7.2 million and $46.0anikt December 31, 1997 and
1996, respectively. The decrease in the minimumired reserve amount at the end of 1997, comparé#uktprior year end, was due to a
decrease in the amount of reservable customer ilepble average required reserve balance totd8&d$nillion in 1997 and $33.6 million

in 1996.
4. SECURITIES PURCHASED UNDER AGREEMENT TO RESELL

Securities purchased under agreement to resetbodisg at December 31, 1997 consist of U.S. agseramnd corporations discount notes and
bonds, bankers' acceptances and commercial papesekurities underlying the agreement are katiky securities in the Bank's account
correspondent bank. Securities purchased undeemgré to resell averaged $130.0 million in 1997 #re maximum amount outstanding at

any month-end during 1997 was $130.0 million.

5. INVESTMENT SECURITIES

All investment securities were classified as avdddor-sale at December 31, 1997 and 1996. Thepgaomdid not maintain a trading
portfolio during 1997 or 1996. The following tabléstail the major components of the Company's imvest securities portfolio at December

31, 1997 and 1996.

DECEMBER 31, 1997

GROSS GROSS
AMORTIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED
COST GAINS LOSSES FAIR VALUE

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

Available-for-sale securities:
U.S. Treasury SECUNti€S......coceevvveevveeeeeee . $ 216,231 $ 1,488 $ (34) $ 217,685

U.S. agencies and corporations:

Discount notes and bonds.........ccccooceeveeeee. Ll 461,659 889 (143) 462,405

Mortgage-backed securities...........c........... 143,834 666 (63) 144,437

Collateralized mortgage obligations.............. 40,974 101 (24) 41,051
Obligations of states and political subdivisions... 60,108 380 (52) 60,436
Commercial Paper........cccovoveeeeriiinieeaanns 41,829 -- - 41,829
Bankers' acceptances........ccccccveeeeieiiinnnns 16,140 -- -- 16,140
Other debt securitieS.....cccccceveveeeeeveeeeeees 24,996 14 3) 25,007
Other equity securitieS........coocevvvvveeeen . 4,033 881 - 4,914

$ 1,009,804 $ 4,419 $ (319) $ 1,013,904
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DECEMBER 31, 1996

GROSS GROSS
AMORTIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED
COST GAINS LOSSES FAIR VALUE

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
Available-for-sale securities:

U.S. Treasury SECUMtieS.....ccooveeveeevceeaeees i, $ 75090 $ 619 $ (162 ) $ 75,547
U.S. agencies and corporations:

Discount notes and bonds..........cccccocveeeee. L 298,305 909 (726 ) 298,488

Collateralized mortgage obligations.. 58,386 1 (349 ) 58,038

Mortgage-backed securities 8,469 - (301 ) 8,168
Commercial Paper........cccouvveeeeriiinienaanns 143,086 -- - 143,086
Obligations of states and political subdivisions... 22,528 274 (15 ) 22,787
Other debt securities............coceveervcneenn. 13,000 -- - 13,000
Other equity securities...........ccccoevvveeenne 1,996 3,912 - 5,908

Total.ooviiii $ 620,860 $ 5,715 $ (1,553

The amortized cost and fair value of investmenus#es classified as available-for-sale at Decen®ig 1997, categorized by remaining
contractual maturity, are shown below. Expectedaiaing maturities of mortgage-backed securities @ithteralized mortgage obligations
will generally differ from contractual maturitieetause borrowers may have the right to prepay atidigs with or without penalties. Other
equity securities were included in the table betmidue after ten years.

DECEMBER 3 1, 1997
AMORTIZED
COST FAIR VALUE
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
DUE N ONE YEAr OF IESS...ccciiiiiiiieicieeeiees e $ 428,784 $ 428,739
Due after one year through five years.............. 370,988 373,380
Due after five years through ten years............. 49,187 49,423
Due after ten years.......ccccceeveveeeereniennns 160,845 162,362
TOtAl i e $ 1,009,804 $ 1,013,904

Investment securities with a fair value of $21.Tion and $46.3 million at December 31, 1997 anf@,3espectively, were pledged to secure
certain public deposits and a line of credit atFlederal Reserve Bank of San Francisco discourdawn

Sales of available-for-sale investment securitssiited in the Company realizing gross gains oR#I@, $1,000 and $6,000, and gross
losses of $72,000, $200 and $774,000 in 1997, 28861995, respectively.
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6. LOANS AND THE ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The detailed composition of loans, net of uneainedme of $8.0 million and $5.7 million at DecemiBdr, 1997 and 1996, respectively, is
presented in the following table:

DECEMB ER 31,
1997 1996
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
COMMEICIAl.uvviiieiiiiiic e e $ 1,051,218 $ 755,699
Real estate CONSIIUCHION.......cocvvviiecee e 53,583 27,540
Real estate terM. v iiiicccieees e 33,395 44,475
Consumer and Other........cccooveviviiinieneeees 36,449 35,778
TOtal l0ANS...ccoi i e $ 1,174,645 $ 863,492

The Company's loan classifications for financigarting purposes differ from those for regulatogpaerting purposes. Loans are classifiec
financial reporting purposes based upon the purpodeprimary source of repayment of the loans. kaae classified for regulatory report
purposes based upon the type of collateral sectmmtpans.

A substantial percentage of the Company's loans@ranercial in nature, and such loans are generalge to emerging growth and middle-
market companies in a variety of industries. ABetember 31, 1997, no particular industry secteidantified by Standard Industrial Cod
represented more than 10.0% of the Company's logfofio.

The activity in the allowance for loan losses imnguarized below:

YEARS ENDED DECE MBER 31,

1997 1996 1995

(DOLLARS IN THO USANDS)
Balance at January 1,.....cccccvccevvieencccces e $ 32,700 $ 29,70 0 $ 20,000
Provision for l0an l0SSES.........ccccovvvveeeeees e 10,067 10,42 6 8,737
Loans charged Off......ccoovviiiiiiiiiceces e (9,236) (9,72 8) (4,958)
RECOVENES. v e 4,169 2,30 2 5921
Balance at December 31,.....ccccccvvveeeviiiiccces e $ 37,700 $ 32,70 0 $ 29,700

The aggregate recorded investment in loans fortwimpairment has been determined in accordanceS®KS No. 114 totaled $24.5 millic
and $14.6 million at December 31, 1997 and 19%jeetively. Allocations of the allowance for loasses related to impaired loans totaled
$15.9 million at December 31, 1997 and $5.2 mildiecember 31, 1996. Average impaired loans96871and 1996 totaled $19.7 million
and $22.9 million, respectively. If these loans hatibeen impaired, $1.1 million and $1.6 millionimterest income would have been real
during the years ended December 31, 1997 and 189gectively. The Company realized no interestrimeon such impaired loans during
1997 or 1996.
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7. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment consist of the following:

DECEMB ER 31,
1997 1996
(DOLLA RS IN
THOUS ANDS)
Cost:
Furniture and eqUIPMENt......ccccceviieeeiee e $ 5,549 $ 4,205
Leasehold IMprovemMentS.....cccoovcvveennccicees e 3,352 3,066
TOtAl COSt.iiiiiiiiiiiii e e 8,901 7,271
Accumulated depreciation and amortization........... L ———— (4,441) (3,116)
Premises and eqUIPMENt--NEt.......ccccoccevcices e $ 4,460 $ 4,155

The Company is obligated under a number of nondableeoperating leases for premises which expiraeabus dates through May 2005,
and in most instances, include options to reneextend at market rates and terms. Such leases rogigle for periodic adjustments of
rentals during the term of the lease based on @saimgvarious economic indicators. The followingléapresents minimum payments under
noncancelable operating leases:

YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31,
THOUSANDS)
2,873

3,153

2,996

2,812

2,617

5,799

Rent expense for premises leased under operatisgdeotaled $2.0 million, $1.9 million and $2.0liom for the years ended December 31,
1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively.

8. DEPOSITS

The aggregate amount of time deposit accountsiohaty exceeding $100,000 totaled $110.4 milliow $75.0 million at December 31,
1997 and 1996, respectively. At December 31, 18BTime deposit accounts exceeding $100,000 welteduled to mature within one year.
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9. INCOME TAXES

The components of the Company's provision for ine¢axes consist of the following:

YEARS ENDED DECE MBER 31,
1997 1996 1995
(DOLLARS IN THO USANDS)
Current provision:
Federal...ooniiiiiiciciee e $ 16,287 $ 12,42 5 $ 12,137
StALE. i 5114 4,71 9 3,429
Deferred benefit:
Federal. (1,328) (1,77 0) (3,383)
State. ..o (30) (1,06 4)  (481)
INCOME taX EXPENSE..cccvvieiiiieiiiciiieeeeeeee e $ 20,043 $ 14,31 0 $ 11,702

A reconciliation between the federal statutory meotax rate and the Company's effective incomeatexis shown below.

YEARS EN DED DECEMBER 31,
1997 1996 1995
Federal statutory iNnCOME tax rat€......cccccceeeees e 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State income taxes, net of the federal tax effect.. 6.9 6.6 6.4
Tax-exempt interest income (1.1) (0.4) (0.5)
Other--net.......ccccooovvvevineens 1.2 2.2 (@7
Effective iINCOME taX rate.....ccccovccvvecccccs e 42.0% 40.0%  39.2%
Deferred tax assets (liabilities) consist of thiofeing:
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER
31,
1997 1996
(DOLLAR SIN
THOUSA NDS)
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for loan l0Sses...........ccccccveuneee $ 12,955
Other reserves not currently deductible.......... 3,158
State incCome taxesS........ccovveeeeiviereennnns 1,608
Depreciation and amortization................... 768
Gross deferred tax assets............cccveeeernnee 18,489
Deferred tax liabilities:
Other deferred tax liabilities............ccccee. (306) (93)
Net unrealized gain on available-for-sale investm (=101 T (1,681) (1,706)
Gross deferred tax liabilities.......ccccccceeees (1,987) (2,799)
Net deferred tax @SSEetS..ccovvvvvvvcviiaicnees s $ 18,073 $ 16,690

56



SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)

The Company believes a valuation allowance is petled to reduce the net deferred tax assetssasdre likely than not that the net
deferred tax assets will be realized through regowétaxes previously paid and/or future taxableome. The amount of the total gross
deferred tax assets considered realizable, howeweeld be reduced in the near term if estimatdsitofe taxable income during the
carryforward periods are reduced.

10. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Silicon Valley Bank 401(k) and Employee Stockr@rship Plan (the "plan™) is a combined 401(k}daferred savings plan and
employee stock ownership plan (ESOP) in which miplyees of the Company are eligible to participate

Employees participating in the 401(k) componerthefplan may elect to have a portion of their gatiferred and contributed to the plan.
The amount of salary deferred is not subject tefaldor state income taxes at the time of defefitad Company matches up to $1,000 of an
employee's contributions in any plan year, with@wenpany's matching contribution vesting in equedual increments over five years. The
Company's matching 401(k) contributions totaledi$illion in 1997 and $0.3 million in both 1996 ah@95.

In March 1996, the Company established the Silialley Bank Money Purchase Pension Plan (the "MRR", effective January 1, 1995,
for the guaranteed 5.0% quarterly contributionsierly made to the ESOP prior to 1995. All indivitbuthat are employed by the Company
on the first and last day of a fiscal quarter digilde for quarterly MPP Plan contributions. Owaarterly basis, the Company contributes
in an amount equal to 5.0% of an eligible employeearterly base salary, less Internal Revenue QB4 Section 401(k) and Section 125
deferrals. The MPP Plan contributions vest in equalual increments over five years. The Compamyisributions to the MPP Plan totaled
$0.9 million in 1997 and $0.8 million in both 1986d 1995.

Discretionary ESOP contributions, based on the Goyg net income, are made by the Company toigibtd individuals employed by the
Company on the last day of the fiscal year. The gamy may elect to contribute cash, or the Compamytsmon stock, in an amount not
exceeding 10.0% of the eligible employee's basagalarned in the fiscal year, less IRC Section(i)Cdnd

Section 125 deferrals. The ESOP contributions estjual annual increments over five years. The @y's contributions to the ESOP
totaled $1.7 million, $1.4 million and $1.5 millidar 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively. At Decen®ier1997, the ESOP owned 437,931
equivalent shares of the Company's common stodlshalres held by the ESOP are treated as outstastares in both the Company's basic
and diluted earnings per share computations.

The Company maintains an employee stock purchase(BISPP) under which participating employees nmayially contribute up to 10.0%

of their gross compensation to purchase shardseedompany's common stock at 85.0% of its fair miavklue at either the beginning or end
of each six-month offering period, whichever prig¢ess. All employees of the Company are eligiblparticipate in the ESPP. The ESPP is
noncompensatory to the employees and results @xpense to the Company. For the first six-monteraff period of 1997, 20,908 shares of
the Company's common stock were issued under tREES$27.41 per share, while 15,137 shares a@dinepany's common stock were
issued at $38.46 per share for the second six-nmuffeting period of 1997. At December 31, 1997,789, shares of the Company's common
stock were reserved for future issuance under 8fFE

In April 1997, the Company's shareholders appratiedl997 Equity Incentive Plan (the "1997 PlanheTL997 Plan, along with the
Company's 1983 and 1989 stock option plans, previdethe
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granting of incentive and non-qualified stock optiavhich entitle directors, employees and cert#ieioparties to purchase shares of the
Company's common stock at a price not less thafolfd 85% of the fair market value of the commaielsbn the date the option is gran
for incentive and non-qualified stock options, esjvely. Options may vest over various periodsinaxcess of five years from the date of

grant and expire five to ten years from the datgraht. The following table provides stock optioformation related to the 1983 and 1989
stock option plans and the 1997 Plan:

1997 1996 1995

WEIGHTED- WEIGHTED- WEIGHTED-

AVERAGE AVERAGE AVERAGE

EXERCISE EXERCISE EXERCISE
SHARES PRICE SHARES PRICE SHARES PRICE
Outstanding at January 1,................ 1,034,3 55 $ 12,50 1,116,202 $ 10.29 996,00 1 $ 815
Granted.........ccceeeeeeeieiiiiinnnn, , 00 34.16 143,477 24.56 372,09 3 14.39
Exercised 56) 8.65 (215239) 9.07 (222,81 1) 7.48
FOMQIted. . overvrverrereererreens , 45) 2372 (10,085) 12.44 (29,08 1) 1041
Outstanding at December 31,.............. 952,5 54 $ 2335 1,034,355 $ 1250 1,116,20 2 $ 10.29
Exercisable at December 31,.............. 420,9 59 $ 16.13 666,096 $ 11.14 580,35 8 $ 8.05

The following table summarizes information abowicktoptions outstanding as of December 31, 1997:

OPTIONS OUTSTANDING OPTI ONS EXERCISABLE
WEIGHTED- AVERAGE WEIGHTED- WEIGHTED-
REMAINING AVERAGE AVERAGE
RANGES OF NUMBER CONTRACTUAL LIFEIN EXERCISE = NUMB ER  EXERCISE
EXERCISE PRICES ou TSTANDING YEARS PRICE EXERCI SABLE PRICE
$5.62-$9.50.....ccciiiiiiiiin, 92,041 0.46 $ 872 92 ,041 $ 8.72
9.88 - 12.75....ccciiiiiiiiin 66,486 1.18 10.22 66 ,486 10.22
13.63 - 13.63....ccciiiiiens 134,150 2.06 13.63 7 ,885 13.63
14.13 - 23.00.....ccccccuiiiienns 131,400 2.85 15.98 51 ,210 15.49
24.25- 3125 129,977 3.39 2469 110 ,837 24.47
33.00 - 33.00......cccevuiriunne 358,000 9.02 33.00 22 ,500 33.00
38.50 - 55.38....cccciiiiiiiiiiiis 40,500 8.53 44.62 -- -
$5.62-$55.38....ccciiiiiiiiie 952,554 5.03 $ 2335 420 959 $ 16.13

At December 31, 1997, options for 421,200 and ¥ @tares were available for future grant undeQbmpany's 1997 Plan and 1989 stock
option plan, respectively. There were no sharedabla for future grant under the Company's 1988lsoption plan.

The Company's 1989 stock option plan and 1997 &mprovide for the granting of shares of the Canys common stock to directors,
employees and certain other parties. Shares gram&uployees under these plans may be subjeettaic vesting requirements and resale
restrictions (restricted stock). For restricteccktainearned compensation equivalent to the maedae of the Company's common stock on
the date of grant is charged to shareholders'yequoi amortized into noninterest expense over #séing term. In 1997, 110,300 shares of

restricted stock were issued to employees at ahtasdigaverage fair value of $55.91 per share. Ir6129,500 shares of restricted stock were
issued to employees
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at a weighted-average fair value of $23.46 pereshEliere were no restricted stock grants in 199®e&cember 31, 1997, there were 133,134
shares of restricted stock outstanding, and théngeef these shares occurs at various periodsigirehe year 2001.

The Company recognized $0.8 million, $0.1 millioxd&0.5 million in employee stock-based compensat@sts resulting from the
amortization of unearned compensation relatedgsticted stock, stock options and other miscellasezamployee stock awards during 1997,
1996 and 1995, respectively.

The Company adopted SFAS No. 123 effective JanlLat®96, but continues to account for employeedirattor stock-based compensation
plans under the intrinsic value accounting methoglplprescribed by APB Opinion No. 25. SFAS No. t@Quires that stock-based
compensation to parties other than employees ardtdrs be accounted for under the fair value ntetAacordingly, no compensation cost
has been recognized for the Company's stock opticards to employees and directors and for shasaedsunder the ESPP to employees in
1997, 1996 and 1995. The weighted-average fairegaii options granted to employees, directors entdio other parties were $16.32,
$10.83 and $6.70 per share in 1997, 1996 and 189pectively. Had compensation cost related to h@tCompany's stock option awards to
employees and directors and to the ESPP been de&afmnder the fair value method prescribed un@&SNo. 123, the Company's net
income, basic earnings per share and diluted eggmar share would have been the pro forma ammuditated below.

YEARS ENDED DECE MBER 31,
1997 1996 1995
(DOLLARS IN THO USANDS,
EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS)
Net income:
AS TEPOME...ciiiiiiiiiiiiiecieeeeee e $ 27,678 $ 21,46 6 $ 18,153
Proforma (1) oo e 24,892 20,46 5 17,189
Basic earnings per share:
AS TEPOME...iiiiiiciiiiiiecieeeeee e $ 286 $ 23 3% 208
Pro forma (L)oo e 2.57 2.2 2 1.97
Diluted earnings per share:
AS TEPOME....vvicciiccii e e $ 272 22 1% 198
Pro forma (L)oo e 2.47 2.1 2 1.90

(1) The pro forma amounts noted above only refleeteffects of stock-based compensation grants miftiele1994. Because stock options are
granted each year and vest over various periodsetpro forma amounts may not reflect the full@féd applying the fair value method
established by SFAS No. 123 that would be expeét@tioutstanding stock option grants were accedrfor under this method.
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The fair value of the stock option grants in 198996 and 1995 used in determining the pro formametme and the basic and diluted
earnings per share amounts indicated above weneagstl using the Black-Scholes option-pricing maaligh the following assumptions:

YEARS EN DED DECEMBER 31,
1997 1996 1995
Dividend Yield....cccovcviiiiiiiiiiceee e --% --% --%
Expected life of Options in years........cccceeeee. 5 4 4
Expected volatility of the Company's underlying com MON StOCK......evveriiieiiireines 44.69% 47.53%  51.08%
Expected risk-free interest rate.......ccccceeeees 6.29% 6.05% 6.29%

The expected volatility of the Company's underly@ognmon stock and the expected risk-free inteedstwere calculated using a term
commensurate with the expected life of the options.

Compensation expense related to the ESPP in 1995, dnd 1995, used in determining the pro formanueme and basic and diluted
earnings per share amounts indicated above, wad &xjhe difference between the fair value of@mmpany's common stock when issued
under the ESPP and the actual price paid by emedoigeacquire the common stock.

11. RELATED PARTIES

In December 1997, Silicon Valley Bancshares (patenipany) loaned $250,000 to an officer of the Camypto purchase a primary reside
in Northern California in connection with a relocatt agreement. The loan is interest-free, is sethyea second deed of trust on the
aforementioned residence and is payable in fivelahinstallments of $50,000 beginning in Decemt$98L In January 1998, Silicon Valley
Bancshares also loaned the same officer $600,0parasf the same relocation agreement. This seloandis interest-free, is secured by a
second deed of trust on the aforementioned resédaend is due in full in December 2002. The Comgaay no other loans outstanding to
related parties during 1997. In a separate agregeiinenBank awarded the same officer a $250,00Qifgmayable in five annual installments
of $50,000 beginning in December 1998.

The Silicon Valley Bank Foundation (the "Foundatjomas established by the Company in 1995 to mairgaod corporate citizenship in its
communities. The Foundation is funded entirely iy Company, and received contributions from the @amy totaling $0.1 million in 1997,
1996 and 1995.

12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RBK

In the normal course of business, the Company firsascial instruments with off-balance sheet righrteet the financing needs of its
customers and to reduce its own exposure to flticlgin foreign currency exchange rates. Thesmnfiial instruments include commitments
to extend credit, commercial and standby lettersredlit, and foreign exchange forward contract®@sEhinstruments involve, to varying
degrees, elements of credit risk. Credit risk fngel as the possibility of sustaining a loss beeanther parties to the financial instrument fail
to perform in accordance with the terms of the @mit

COMMITMENTS TO EXTEND CREDIT

A commitment to extend credit is a formal agreenteriénd funds to a customer as long as there isalation of any condition established
the agreement. Such commitments generally havd fixgiration dates, or other termination claused,sually require a fee paid by the
customer upon the Company issuing the commitmenbfADecember 31, 1997 and 1996, the Company h2@. $4nillion
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and $392.2 million of unused loan commitments add to customers, of which $86.4 million and $8@iion had a fixed interest rate,
respectively. The Company's exposure arising froierést rate risk associated with fixed rate loammitments is not considered material.
Commitments which are unavailable for funding dueustomers not meeting all collateral, compliaaceé financial covenants required
under loan commitment agreements totaled $1.4bitind $952.5 million at December 31, 1997 and 189%pectively. The Company's
potential exposure to credit loss, in the evermafperformance by the other party to the finanastrument, is the contractual amount of the
available unused loan commitment. The Company tesame credit approval and monitoring procegxiending loan commitments as it
does in making loans. The actual liquidity needthercredit risk that the Company has experieneae historically been lower than the
contractual amount of commitments to extend cregliiause a significant portion of these commitmeRrjsre without being drawn upon. The
Company evaluates each potential borrower andehessary collateral on an individual basis. The tyjcollateral varies, but may include
real property, bank deposits, or business and patsssets. The potential credit risk associatéld these commitments is considered in
Management's evaluation of the adequacy of thevalae for loan losses.

COMMERCIAL AND STANDBY LETTERS OF CREDIT

Commercial and standby letters of credit representlitional commitments issued by the Company dralbef a customer to guarantee the
performance of the customer to a third party wheniain specified future events have occurred. Coroialdetters of credit are issued
primarily for inventory purchases by customers areltypically short-term in nature. Standby let@frsredit are typically issued as a credit
enhancement for clients' contractual obligationthi@ parties such as landlords. Letters of cridite fixed expiration dates and generally
require a fee paid by the customer upon the Comjsmoyng the commitment. Fees generated from te¢tses of credit are recognized in
noninterest income over the commitment period. Ac@nber 31, 1997 and 1996, commercial and stardigyd of credit totaled a combined
$112.9 million and $81.1 million, respectively.

The credit risk involved in issuing letters of citdd essentially the same as that involved witteealing loan commitments to customers, and
accordingly, the Company uses a credit evaluationgss and collateral requirements similar to tlioséoan commitments. The actual
liquidity needs or the credit risk that the Comphag experienced have historically been lower tharcontractual amount of letters of credit
issued because a significant portion of these tiomadil commitments expire without being drawn upon.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE FORWARD CONTRACTS

The Company enters into foreign exchange forwardracts with customers involved in internationaldie finance activities, either as the
purchaser or seller of foreign currency at a futlate, depending upon the customer need. The Congrders into offsetting foreign
exchange forward contracts with correspondent bemkedge against the risk of fluctuations in fgrecurrency exchange rates related to the
foreign exchange forward contracts entered inth i customers. These contracts are short-tematiare, typically expiring in less than 90
days. At December 31, 1997 and 1996, the notiamalsts of these contracts totaled $28.2 million $28L.7 million, respectively. Credit
exposure for foreign exchange forward contracesjisal to the gross unrealized gains in such castr&otal gross unrealized gains on these
contracts with both customers and corresponderksbamounted to $0.3 million at December 31, 1997 $h9 million at December 31,

1996. The Company has incurred no losses from egoatty nonperformance and anticipates performagadl counterparties to such

foreign exchange forward contracts.
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13. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

SFAS No. 107, "Disclosures about Fair Value of Riial Instruments,” requires that the Company dselestimated fair values for its
financial instruments. Fair value estimates, meshemttd assumptions, set forth below for the Compdimancial instruments, are made solely
to comply with the requirements of SFAS No. 107 ahduld be read in conjunction with the Compangtssolidated financial statements ¢
related notes.

Fair values are based on estimates or calculatibtie transaction level using present value teghas in instances where quoted market
prices are not available. Because broadly tradattetedo not exist for most of the Company's finanastruments, the fair value
calculations attempt to incorporate the effectofent market conditions at a specific time. Failuations are Management's estimates of the
values, and they are often calculated based oempricing policies, the economic and competiweironment, the characteristics of the
financial instruments, expected losses, and other factors. These calculations are subjectivaatane, involve uncertainties and matters of
significant judgment, and do not include tax raodfions; therefore, the results cannot be detemivith precision, substantiated by
comparison to independent markets, and may notddezed in an actual sale or immediate settlemetiteoinstruments. There may be
inherent weaknesses in any calculation techniquéchanges in the underlying assumptions usedjdimgy discount rates and estimates of
future cash flows, could significantly affect thesults. For all of these reasons, the aggregafitmedair value calculations presented herein
does not represent, and should not be construempiesent, the underlying value of the Company.

The following methods and assumptions have beeth tasestimate the fair value of each class of farinstruments for which it is
practicable to estimate the value.

Cash and cash equivalents: This category includsls and due from banks, interest-bearing deposather financial institutions, federal
funds sold, and securities purchased under agradmessell. The cash equivalents are readily cdible to known amounts of cash and are
so near their maturity that they present insigaifficrisk of changes in value. For these short-faramcial instruments, the carrying amount is
a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Investment securities: For investment securitiassified as available-for-sale, fair values areetlas quoted market prices or dealer quotes.

Loans: The fair value of performing fixed and vate@rate loans is calculated by discounting comti@acash flows using discount rates that
reflect the Company's current pricing for loangwgimilar credit ratings and for the same remaimrajurities. Nonperforming fixed and
variable rate loans and loans classified as spe@ation, substandard or doubtful are valued byadisting estimated cash flows at the
effective interest rates on the loans, and usisgraptions as to the expected timing and extentin€ipal recovery with no recovery assun
for contractual interest owed.

Deposits: The fair value of deposits with no stateturity, such as noninterest-bearing demand dtspdEOW accounts and money market
deposits is equal to the amount payable on demiathe aeporting date. The fair value of time defso’ based on the discounted value of
contractual cash flows. The discount rate is eséchasing the rates currently offered by the Corggantime deposits with similar
remaining maturities. The fair value of depositeslaot include the benefit that results from thve éost of funding provided by the
Company's deposits as compared to the cost of Wisrgdfunds in the market.

Off-balance sheet financial instruments: The Comgeas not estimated the fair value of off-balartoees commitments to extend credit,
commercial letters of credit and standby lettersreflit. Because of the uncertainty involved iemipting to assess the likelihood and timing
of a commitment being drawn
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upon, coupled with the lack of an established mdidethese financial instruments, Management dagdelieve it is meaningful or
practicable to provide an estimate of fair value.

The fair value of foreign exchange forward contsdstbased on the estimated amounts the Companig wexeive or pay to terminate the
contracts at the reporting date (i.e., mark-to-retvialue).

Limitations: The information presented herein isdzhon pertinent information available to the Conypas of December 31, 1997 and 1996,
respectively. Although Management is not awarengffactors that would significantly affect the estited fair value amounts, such amounts
have not been comprehensively revalued since ttst racent year end and the estimated fair valuéisesk financial instruments may have
changed significantly since that point in time.

The estimated fair values of the Company's findriegruments at December 31, 1997 and 1996 asepted below. Bracketed amounts in
the estimated fair value columns represent estinedsh outflows required to settle the obligatiahmarket rates as of the respective
reporting dates.

DECEMBER 31,

1997 1996
CARRYING ESTIMATED CARRYING ESTIMATED
AMOUNT  FAIR VALUE  AMOUNT FAIR VALUE

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
Financial Assets:

Cash and due from banks........c.ccccoceeveee. L $ 105,059 $ 105,059 $ 122,836 $ 122,836
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under
agreementtoresell.....cccoccveveeeeeen. L 321,773 321,773 310,341 310,341

Investment securities, at fair value............ .. 1,013,904 1,013,904 625,022 625,022

Netloans.....cccovviivieniiiieeeeeee 1,136,945 1,151,273 830,792 836,074
Financial Liabilities:

Noninterest-bearing demand deposits.............. . ... 788,442 788,442 599,257 599,257

NOW depoSitS....ccceevveiiiiieiiieeiieeeeees 21,348 21,348 8,443 8,443

Money market deposits.........ccocvvvvvveeee. L 1,497,996 1,497,996 1,081,391 1,081,391

Time deposSitS.....ccveeeevevviiciiiiiiieeeeee 124,621 124,922 85,213 85,282
Off-Balance Sheet Financial Instruments:

Foreign exchange forward contracts--receive...... ... -- 13,798 -- 13,445

Foreign exchange forward contracts--pay.......... ... -- (13,798) -- (13,445)

14. LEGAL MATTERS

Certain lawsuits and claims arising in the ordinemyrse of business have been filed or are peradjagnst the Company and/or the Bank.
Based upon information available to the Comparsyratiew of such claims to date and consultatiah ws legal counsel, Management
believes the liability relating to these actiorigny, will not have a material adverse effectloe €ompany's liquidity, consolidated financial
position or results of operations.

15. REGULATORY MATTERS

The Bank is subject to certain restrictions onahmunt of dividends that it may declare without phier approval of the Federal Reserve
Board and the California Department of Financiatilmtions. At December 31, 1997, approximately.$58illion of the Bank's retained
earnings were available for dividend declaratiothtoCompany without prior regulatory approval.

The Company and the Bank are subject to capitajuaty guidelines issued by the Federal ReservedBBailure to meet minimum capital
requirements can initiate certain mandatory angipbts
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additional discretionary actions by regulators tifaindertaken, could have a material impact enGompany's and/or the Bank's financial
condition and results of operations. Under capitiEdquacy guidelines and the regulatory framewarkpifompt corrective action, the

Company and the Bank must meet specific capitalajines that involve quantitative measures of then@any's and the Bank's balance sheet
items, as well as certain off-balance sheet itemmgalculated under regulatory accounting practitlkes Company's and the Bank's capital
amounts and classifications are also subject tttgtiae judgments by the regulators about comptsaisk weightings and other factors.

Under these capital guidelines, the minimum tasl-based capital ratio and Tier 1 risk-based e&péttio requirements are 10.0% and 6.0%,
respectively, of risk-weighted assets and certéibalance sheet items for a well capitalized dépog institution.

The Federal Reserve Board has also establishedhonimicapital leverage ratio guidelines for state to@nianks. The ratio is determined
using Tier 1 capital divided by quarterly averageltassets. The guidelines require a minimum @¥®bfor a well capitalized depository
institution.

Management believes, as of December 31, 1997thbaompany and the Bank meet all capital adeqregnyirements to which they are
subject. As of December 31, 1997, the most recetifications from the Federal Reserve Board categdrthe Company and the Bank as
well capitalized under the regulatory framework foompt corrective action.

The following table presents the capital ratiostf@ Company and the Bank, compared to the minimagulatory capital requirements for an
adequately capitalized depository institution, BBecember 31, 1997 and 1996:

MINIMUM
ACTUAL ACTUAL CAPITAL
RATIO AMOUNT  MINIMUM RA TIO REQUIREMENT
(DOLLARS IN THOUSAND S)
As of December 31, 1997:
Total risk-based capital ratio
.............. 11.5% $ 193,256 8. 0% $ 134,325
.............. 10.8% $ 181,472 8. 0% $ 134,056
.............. 10.2% $ 172,061 4. 0% $ 67,163
.............. 9.6% $ 160,319 4. 0% $ 67,028
7.1% $ 172,061 4. 0% $ 97,411
6.6% $ 160,319 4. 0% $ 97,107
As of December 31, 1996:
Total risk-based capital ratio
COMPANY...iiiiiiiiiiciii s e, 11.5% $ 149,408 8. 0% $ 104,074
BanK. oo e 10.8% $ 140,308 8. 0% $ 103,601
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio
COMPANY...icciiiiiiiiii e e, 10.2% $ 132,944 4. 0% $ 52,037
BanK. oo e 9.6% $ 123,916 4., 0% $ 51,801
Tier 1 leverage ratio
COMPANY..c.ooiiiiiiie e i 7.7% $ 132,944 4. 0% $ 69,151
BanK. oo e 7.2% $ 123,916 4. 0% $ 68,814
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16. REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT

In January 1997, the Bank established a $30.0amiliévolving line of credit with another financiaktitution to further support any short-
term liquidity needs of the Bank. The revolvingdiaf credit is unsecured, is subject to certairecants and bears interest on outstanding
principal equal to the issuing financial instituti® prime rate. The revolving line of credit expin March 31, 1998, and the Bank had no
borrowings under this credit facility during 19Management believes that, as of December 31, 1B8'Bank is in compliance with all
covenants related to this revolving line of credit.

17. PARENT COMPANY ONLY CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMAION

The condensed balance sheets of Silicon Valley 8l@ares (parent company only) at December 31, 1897896, and the related condensed
income statements and condensed statements ofleastfor the years ended December 31, 1997, 19861895 are presented below.
Certain reclassifications have been made to thenpaompany's 1996 and 1995 financial informatmodnform to the 1997 presentations.
Such reclassifications had no effect on the residltperations or shareholders' equity.

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEM BER 31
1997 1996
(DOLLARS | N THOUSANDS)
Assets:
Cash on deposit with subsidiary bank............ . L $ 8,584 $ 4,225
Investment securities, at fair value.............. 3,433 9,538
Loantorelated Party......cccccvcvveveeeceees 250 --
Other @SSetS....ccoviiiiiiiiiciiciiie e 516 212
Investment in subsidiary bank...........c..cccc... e 162,218 124,064
TOtal @SSELS.iiiieiiiecie e s $ 175,001 $ 138,039
LiabilitieS. ..o $ 520 $ 2,639
Shareholders' qUILY......coovvvciiiiiiis 174,481 135,400
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity........ e $ 175,001 $ 138,039
CONDENSED INCOME STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECE MBER 31,
1997 1996 1995
(DOLLARS IN THO USANDS)
INEEreStINCOME..cvviiiviic e $ 6308 34 5% 99
Income from the disposition of client warrants..... 5480 5,38 9 8,205
General and administrative eXpenses.........ccceee. i (229) (17 5) (86)
INCOME taX EXPENSE....ceiiiiiiiiieiiiiieeeeeeiiee e (2,470) (2,36 4) (3,497)
Income before equity in net income of subsidiary ba MK 3,411 3,19 5 4,721
Equity in net income of subsidiary bank............ L 24,267 18,27 1 13,432
NELINCOME. ..o $ 27,678 $ 21,46 6 $ 18,153
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Cash flows from operating activities:
Netincome.........covevciiiiiiiiicie

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash p

activities:

Equity in net income of subsidiary bank

Increase in other assets............c.cccc.e.
Increase (decrease) in liabilities...........
Other, net..........cccoevviiiiiiis

Net cash provided by operating activities.

Cash flows from investing activities:

Net (increase) decrease in investment securities.
Net increase in loan to related party.......

Investment in subsidiary bank................

Net cash applied to investing activities.....

Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net of is
Net cash provided by financing activities..

Net increase (decrease) in cash...............
Cash on deposit with subsidiary bank at January 1,.

Cash on deposit with subsidiary bank at December 31

SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEM

(DOLLARS IN THOU

$ 27,678 $ 21,466

rovided by operating

....................... (24,267) (18,271
........................... (304) (196
........................... (876) 924
........................... 14 27
........................... 2,245 3,950

3,074 (5,626

(250) -

(7,115) (2,956
........................... (4,291) (8,582
suance costs............... 6,405 4,298
........................... 6,405 4,298
........................... 4,359 (334
........................... 4,225 4,559

18. UNAUDITED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA

FIRST

Net interest income................

Provision for loan losses 3,348
Noninterest income........ 4,830
Noninterest expense... 14,667
Income before income taxes......... 10,672

Income tax expense

Net income.........cccccveeveneen.

Basic earnings per share...
Diluted earnings per share

FOURTH
QUARTER

Net interest income................

Provision for loan losses..........
Noninterest income.................
Noninterest expense...

Income before income taxes.........
Income tax expense....

Net iNCOMe......ueevveevieciiiens $ 5,880

1997
SECOND  THIRD FOURTH  FIRST
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

ED)

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUN

$ 27,082 $ 29,054 $ 30,831 $ 20,273

2,618 1,716 2,385 1,523
2,977 2,806 2,652 1,833
15,754 17,618 18,262 12,788
11,687 12,526 12,836 7,795
4,908 5,261 5,392 3,118
$ 6,779 $ 7,265 $ 7,444 $ 4,677
$ 071 $ 075 $ 075 $ 051
$ 067 $ 071 $ 072 $ 0.49

BER 31,
1995
SANDS)
$ 18,153
) (13.432)
) ()
217
16
Y
) -
) (5,-7-20)
) (5.720)
4,267
4267
) 3.485
1,074
$ 4559
1996
"SECOND  THIRD
QUARTER  QUARTER
s

$ 20,866 $ 22,942

2,065 2,962
3,554 2,013
12,960 13,207
9,395 8,786
3,758 3,514




Basic earnings per share...........
Diluted earnings per share..

66



ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

PART IlI
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT

The information set forth under the sections titledoposal No. 1--Election of Directors," "Infornat on Executive Officers" and "Section
16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliancetitained in the definitive proxy statement for then@pany's 1998 Annual Meeting of
Shareholders is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information set forth under the sections titledormation on Executive Officers," "Report ofetfexecutive Committee of the Board on
Executive Compensation," "Table 1--Summary Compémsd able,” "Table 2--Option Grants in Last Fis¥aar," "Table 3--Aggregated
Option Exercises in Last Fiscal Year and Fiscalr¥ead Option Values," "Termination Arrangementdeturn to Shareholders Performance
Graph," and "Director Compensation” contained mdkefinitive proxy statement for the Company's 1888ual Meeting of Shareholders is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The information set forth under the sections titl8dcurity Ownership of Directors and Executivei€dfs" and "Security Ownership of
Principal Shareholders” contained in the definifivexy statement for the Company's 1998 Annual Mgetf Shareholders is incorporated
herein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS

The information set forth under the section titl€krtain Relationships and Related Transactiongfiéndefinitive proxy statement for the
Company's 1998 Annual Meeting of Shareholdersdsriporated herein by reference.

PART IV
ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, A ND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K
(@) 1. and 2.
The financial statements and supplementary dateced in Item 8 of this report are filed as pdrthis report.

All schedules are omitted because of the absentteeafonditions under which they are required @abee the required information is
included in the financial statements or relateceaot

(@) 3.

Exhibits are listed in the Index to Exhibits begimnon page 70 of this report.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K.

No reports on Form-K were filed by the Company during the quarteresh®ecember 31, 1997.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regiigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES

By: /s/ JOHN C. DEAN

John C. Dean
PRESIDENT AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Dated: March 13, 1998
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons in the
capacities and on the dates indicated:

S| GNATURE TI TLE DATE
/sl DANI EL J. KELLEHER
------------------------------ Chai rman of the Board of March 13, 1998
Dani el J. Kelleher Directors and Director
President, Chief Executive
/sl JOHN C. DEAN O ficer and Director
------------------------------ (Principal Executive March 13, 1998
John C. Dean O ficer)
Executive Vice President,
/sl SCOTT H. RAY Chi ef Financial Oficer
------------------------------ (Principal Financial March 13, 1998
Scott H Ray O ficer)
/'s/ CHRI STOPHER T. LUTES Seni or Vice President,
------------------------------ Controller (Principal March 13, 1998
Chri stopher T. Lutes Accounting O ficer)
/sl GARY K. BARR
------------------------------ Di rect or March 13, 1998
Gary K. Barr
/sl JAMES F. BURNS, JR
------------------------------ Di rect or March 13, 1998
James F. Burns, Jr.
/'s/ DAVI D DEW LDE
------------------------------ Di rect or March 13, 1998
Davi d deW | de
/sl CLARENCE J. FERRARI, JR
------------------------------ Di rector March 13, 1998
Clarence J. Ferrari, Jr.
/sl HENRY M GAY
------------------------------ Di rector March 13, 1998
Henry M Gay
/sl JAMES R. PORTER
------------------------------ Di rector March 13, 1998
James R Porter
/'s/ M CHAEL ROSTER
------------------------------ Di rector March 13, 1998
M chael Roster
/sl ANN R WELLS
------------------------------ Di rector March 13, 1998
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EXHIBIT
NO. D

3.1 Articles of Incorporation of the Comp

3.2 Bylaws of the Company, amendment and
4.1 Article Three of Articles of Incorpor

10.3 Employment Agreement between Silicon

10.7 Lease Agreement between Silicon Valle
California general partnership; Ten

10.9 Lease Agreement between Silicon Valle
Square, Palo Alto, California 94306

10.9(a) Second amendment to lease outlined in

10.10 Lease Agreement between Silicon Valle
Road, Menlo Park, California 94025(

10.10(a) First amendment to lease outlined in
10.10(b) Second amendment to lease outlined in

10.15 Lease Agreement between Silicon Valle
Avenue, Suite 170, Beaverton, Orego

10.16 Lease Agreement between Silicon Valle
California Limited Partnership; 173
94303(5)

10.17 Lease Agreement between Silicon Valle
Drive, Santa Clara, CA 95054(6)

10.17(a) First amendment to lease outlined in
10.18 Lease Agreement between Silicon Valle
Rosa, Trustee, and Sorrento Mesa Tr

Travel Plaza; 5414 Oberlin Drive, S

10.24  Lease Agreement between Norman B. Lev
Silicon Valley Bank; 40 William Str

10.28 Amendment and Restatement of the Sili
Plan(10)

10.29  Silicon Valley Bank Money Purchase Pe
10.30 Amendment and Restatement of the Sili

10.31  Amendment and Restatement of the Sili
Ownership Plan(10)

10.32  Executive Change in Control Severance

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

ESCRIPTION

any, as amended(2)

restatement effective as of August 21, 1997(13)
ation (included in Exhibit 3.1)(2)

Valley Bancshares and John C. Dean(5)

y Bancshares and Almaden Tower Partners, a
Almaden Blvd., San Jose, California 95113(3)

y Bank and Palo Alto Square; Two Palo Alto
(€]

Exhibit 10.9(5)

y Bank and Sharon Land Company; 3000 Sand Hill
2)

Exhibit 10.10(6)
Exhibit 10.10(6)

y Bank and Ms. Anita McGill; 11000 S.W. Stratus
n 97005(4)

y Bank and Westwood Company-Palo Alto, a
1 Embarcadero Road, Palo Alto, California

y Bank and WRC Properties, Inc.; 3003 Tasman

Exhibit 10.17(12)

y Bank and Da Rosa Family Trust, Jose G. Da
ust, Mary Alice Gonsalves, Trustee, dba Balboa
an Diego, California, County of San Diego(6)

enthal and Edwin N. Sidman, Trustees and
eet, Wellesley, Massachusetts 02181(8)

con Valley Bancshares 1989 Stock Option

nsion Plan(10)
con Valley Bank Money Purchase Pension Plan(10)

con Valley Bank 401(k) and Employee Stock

Benefits Agreement(11)
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EXHIBIT
NO. D

10.33  Change in Control Severance Policy Fo
10.34  Silicon Valley Bancshares 1997 Equity

10.35  Silicon Valley Bancshares 1988 Employ
revised October 17, 1997(13)

10.36  Relocation Agreement between Silicon
Wilcox, as of December 18, 1997....

10.37  Bonus Agreement between Silicon Valle
18,1997

111 Calculation of Earnings per Share....
211 Subsidiaries of Silicon Valley Bancsh
23.1 Independent Auditors' Consent........

27.1 Financial Data Schedule..............

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

ESCRIPTION

r Non-executives(11)
Incentive Plan(12)

ee Stock Purchase Plan Effective June 22, 1988,

Valley Bancshares and Kenneth P. and Ruth

SEQUENTIALLY
NUMBERED PAGE
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76

77

78

79
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS
(1) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 te @ompany's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedigear ended December 31, 1987.

(2) Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 3.1,anhd 10.10 to the Company's Annual Report on For+K 16 the fiscal year ended Deceml|
31, 1988.

(3) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 te @ompany's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedigear ended December 31, 1989.
(4) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15he Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedigear ended December 31, 1991.

(5) Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 10.391#). and 10.16 to the Company's Annual Report amF®-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1993.

(6) Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 10.1014),10(b), 10.17, and 10.18 to the Company's AnReglort on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 19

(7) Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 10.1920010.21, and 10.22 to the Company's QuarterfjoRen Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 1995.

(8) Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 10.242%010.26, and 10.27 to the Company's QuarterfjoRen Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 30, 1995.

(9) Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 99.1 @8 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 1fa+@he quarter ended March 31,
1996.

(10) Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 10.2829, 10.30, and 10.31 to the Company's QuartezfyoR on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 1996.

(11) Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 10.3@ 40.33 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Fddr@for the quarter ended September
30, 1996.

(12) Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 10.1afa) 10.34 to the Company's Quarterly Report omF®-Q for the quarter ended June 30,
1997.

(13) Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 3.2 24685 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Forn@Q1for the quarter ended September
1997.
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Exhibit 10.36
RELOCATION AGREEMENT

This Relocation Agreement is dated as of Decem8gt397. Silicon Valley Bank ("Bank") and SilicoraNey Bancshares ("Company") he
asked Kenneth P. ("KW") and Ruth Wilcox (together YWilcoxes™) to relocate to California in congition with KW's promotion to Chief
Banking Officer. The Wilcoxes' have agreed.

Bank, Company and the Wilcoxes' agree as follows:

MOVE

1. KW will move to California on or about April 1998.

2. Bank will provide a reasonable relocation paekfing the Wilcoxes' move.

WILCOX REPRESENTATIONS

3. The Wilcoxes' represent that:

a. They reasonably expect to, and will, itemizew#idns on their income tax filings through calemgaar 2002.
b. The California residence will be their primaegidence.

RELOCATION LOANS

4. Company will make the Wilcoxes' the followingawnterest free relocation loans to be used onjyui@hase their primary residence in
California. The Wilcoxes' agree to repay the loassollows:

a. $250,000 payable at $50,000 each December gistriieg December 1, 1998 (with the final $50,00&tatiment payable on December 1,
2002); and

b. $600,000 due in full on December 1, 2002.

Both loans will be secured by a second deed of tmshe Wilcoxes' California primary residencdhe form of Exhibit A.
EMPLOYMENT TERMINATION

5. If KW leaves for any reason then the $250,00fuis and payable immediately.

6. If KW resigns or is involuntarily terminated loe¢ December 1, 2002 for any reason except dea#n mvoluntary Termination or
Constructive Termination following a Change in Gohtall as defined and further described in theé&tiive Change in Control Severance
Benefits Agreement dated August 12, 1996, as retidroen time to time) then the $600,000 loan willhee and payable within a reasonable
time not exceeding one year from the resignatioteonination date



Exhibit 10.36
7. If employment terminates by KWs' death beforedmeber 2, 2002 then:
a. the $600,000 loan will be due and payable dskin and
b. Bank will provide a reasonable relocation paeksg that if Ruth Wilcox chooses she and her famiy return to Massachusetts.

8. If employment terminates by an Involuntary Teration or Constructive Termination following a Charin Control then the $600,000 will
be due as described in 4.b.

WILCOXES' RIGHTS NOT TRANSFERABLE

9. The Wilcoxes' rights to the interest free loander this Agreement are not transferable.
NOT AN EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

10. This Agreement is a relocation agreement, naraployment agreement or contract.
CHOICE OF LAW

11. California law governs this agreement.

Silicon Valley BankSilicon Valley Bancshares

/'s/ John C. Dean /'s/ John C. Dean

signature signature

John C. Dean, President & Chief John C. Dean, President & Chief

 Executive Officer  Executive Officer

nare and title nare and title
Decenber 18, 1997 Decenber 18, 1997

date date

Kenneth P. W cox Ruth W cox

/sl Kenneth P. WI cox /'s/ Ruth WI cox

signature signature

Decenber 18, 1997 Decenber 18, 1997



Exhi bit 10.36

EXHIBIT A

RECORDING REQUESTED BY
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

Silicon Valley Bancshares
3003 Tasman Drive
NC812/ Legal Departmel
Santa Clara, CA 95054

(FOR RECORDER'S USE)

DEED OF TRUST

This Deed of Trust is made as of mong , whose address is ,
herein called Trustor, reitnealled Trustee, and Silicon Valley Bancshahesein called Beneficiary.

Trustor hereby irrevocably grants, transfers, asstg Trustee in trust, with power of sale thataiarreal property in

, more particuladgribed on Exhibit "A" attached hereto, for pugssf securing (1) payment of t
sum of $ according to the tefrtisat certain Agreement being executed herewtlderby Trustor and payable to the
Beneficiary or (2) performance of each agreemefitraétor incorporated herein.

This Deed of Trust applies to, inures for the bir#f and binds all the parties hereto, their figiegatees, devisees, administrators, executors
successors and assigns.

SIGNATURE OF TRUSTOR:

NAME NAME



Exhibit 10.37
BONUS AGREEMENT

Kenneth P. Wilcox ("Wilcox") has accepted a promotio Chief Banking Officer. Silicon Valley BankBank") has agreed to pay a $50,000
bonus to Wilcox each December 1st starting Decerhp£898 and ending December 1, 2002. If Wilcoxésafor any reason before
December 1, 2002 then any remaining $50,000 paysweiiitimmediately be paid to him.

This Agreement is an agreement by the Bank to gagnass; it is not an employment agreement or contra
Silicon Valley Bank

/sl John C. Dean

si ghature

John C. Dean, President and Chief Executive Officer
name and title

December 18, 1997

date



SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10- K

EXHIBIT 11.1 - CALCULATION OF EARNINGS PER SHARE

Years Ended December 31, 1997
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Income available to common shareholders $27,678
Weighted average shares outstanding 9,685

Basic earnings per share $ 2.86

DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE:
Income available to common shareholders $27,678

Weighted average shares outstanding 9,685
Effect of dilutive securities 484

Weighted average diluted shares
outstanding 10,169

Diluted earnings per share $ 2.72

1996 1995 1994 1993

llars and shares in thousands,
except per share amounts)

$21,466 $18,153 $9,066 $1,601
9,213 8,747 8,335 7,960

$ 233 $ 208 $1.09 $0.20

$21,466 $18,153 $9,066 $1,601

9,213 8,747 8,335 7,960
478 397 198 203

9,691 9,144 8,533 8,163

$ 221 $198 $1.06 $0.20




SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10- K
EXHIBIT 21.1 - SUBSIDIARIES OF SILICON VALLEY BANCS HARES

Silicon Valley Bancshares owns 100.0% of the ountditeg voting securities of the following corporatsy both of which are included in
Silicon Valley Bancshares' consolidated financiatements:

Name Jurisdictio n of Incorporation

Silicon Valley Bank C alifornia
SVB Leasing Company (inactive) C alifornia



SILICON VALLEY BANCSHARES ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10- K
EXHIBIT 23.1 - INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' CONSENT

The Board of Directors
Silicon Valley Bancshares:

We consent to incorporation by reference in théstegfion statement (No. 2-90401) on Form S-8himregistration statement (No. 33-60467)
on Form S-8, in the registration statement (No03389) on Form S-8, and in the registration stater(’éo. 333-28185) on Form S-8 of
Silicon Valley Bancshares of our report dated Jan@&, 1998, relating to the consolidated balaiaets of Silicon Valley Bancshares and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 1997 and 1996thencklated consolidated statements of income,gdwaim shareholders' equity and cash
flows for each of the years in the thrgear period ended December 31, 1997, which repaears in the December 31, 1997, annual repc
Form 10-K of Silicon Valley Bancshares.

/sl KPMG Peat Marwi ck LLP

San Jose, California

March 13, 1998



ARTICLE 9

THIS SCHEDULE CONTAINS SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION EXTRACTED FROM THE AUDITED CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, RELATED NOTES AND MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS CONTAINED IN THE
REPORT ON FORM 10-K, FILED BY SILICON VALLEY BANCSHRES FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997, AND IS
QUALIFIED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY REFERENCE TO SUCH FINRCIAL STATEMENTS.

MULTIPLIER: 1,000

PERIOD TYPE YEAR
FISCAL YEAR END DEC 31 199
PERIOD START JAN 01 199
PERIOD END DEC 31 199
CASH 105,05¢
INT BEARING DEPOSITS 277
FED FUNDS SOLLC 321,50(
TRADING ASSETS 0
INVESTMENTS HELD FOR SALE 1,013,90.
INVESTMENTS CARRYING 0
INVESTMENTS MARKET 0
LOANS 1,174,64!
ALLOWANCE 37,70(
TOTAL ASSETS 2,625,12;
DEPOSITS 2,432,40
SHORT TERM 0
LIABILITIES OTHER 18,23t
LONG TERM 0
PREFERRED MANDATORY 0
PREFERREL 0
COMMON 77,06
OTHER SE 97,41¢
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,625,12:
INTEREST LOAN 106,84(
INTEREST INVEST 41,86¢
INTEREST OTHER 17,26¢
INTEREST TOTAL 165,97;
INTEREST DEPOSIN 55,14¢
INTEREST EXPENSE 55,14¢
INTEREST INCOME NET 110,82«
LOAN LOSSES 10,06"
SECURITIES GAINS 90
EXPENSE OTHEF 66,30:
INCOME PRETAX 47,72:
INCOME PRE EXTRAORDINARY 27,67¢
EXTRAORDINARY 0
CHANGES 0
NET INCOME 27,67¢
EPS PRIMARY 2.861
EPS DILUTED 2.722
YIELD ACTUAL 5.6
LOANS NON 24.,47¢
LOANS PAST 1,01¢
LOANS TROUBLED 0
LOANS PROBLEM 13,74«
ALLOWANCE OPEN 32,70(
CHARGE OFF¢ 9,23¢
RECOVERIES 4,16¢
ALLOWANCE CLOSE 37,70(
ALLOWANCE DOMESTIC 31,48(
ALLOWANCE FOREIGN 0
ALLOWANCE UNALLOCATED 6,22(

1 Represents basic earnings per share.
2 Represents diluted earnings per st

End of Filing
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